OMB No. 1545.0047

" orm %90 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code {except black lung
benefit trust or private foundation} Open to Public
Department of the Treasury
internal Revenue Sendce P The organization may have {o use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements. Inspection
A For the 2012 calendar year, or tax year beginning , 2012, and ending , 20
C Name of organization D Employer identification number
B cwatmes | v e ADVENTIST MEDICAL CENTER

| Initial retum 329 MAINE STREET {207) 373-2000

[ — ~ ~ey s oy
[ fff;;f Doing Business As 01-0244035
Name changs Number and street (or PO, box £ mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number
— B
|

Terminated City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4
| Amended BRUNSWICK, ME 04011 G Gross receipts § 34,509,786,
?ﬁsﬁjﬁ’;'“ F Name and address of principal officer: R ANDER REYNOLDS H{a) ;ng égtse:?group return for L: Yes | X | No
329 MRINE ST BRUNSWICK, ME 0401 1 H(b} Are all affiiates msfuded?L‘J Yes No
I Taxexempt status; } X f 501(c)(3) 501(c) ( ) 4 (insertno.) 4947(a)(1) or If"No.” attach a list. (see instructions)

J  Website: B Wi, PARKVIEWAMC. ORG H(c) Group exemption number »

K Form of organization: | X f Corporation I ITrust Association l Other P [ L Year of formation: 1956 m State of legal domiciie:  ME

Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities:
PARKVIEW ADVENTIST MEDICAL CENTER IS A

2 Check this box » D if the organization discontinued its operatio

3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part V1. line 1 )
4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b)
5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2012 (Part V, fine 2a)
6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary)
7a Total gross unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), tine 12

Activities & Governance

b Net unrelated business taxable income fom Form 990Tline34 . . . . ..o 11l il
Prior Year f Current Year

e 8 Contributions and grants (Part Vill line 1y - -~ CoPY FoR , 4:8 , 840. 17,345
§ 9  Program service revenue (Partvill line2g) T PUBLIC INSPECTION 37,265,195, 34,022,018.
K 10 Investment income (Part VIll, column (A), lines 3.4and7d) 15,270. 13,423

11 Other revenue (Part VI, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and e L m 361,376

12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must €qual Part Vill, calumn (A), line 2. 0., .. 37,694,443, 34,414,162,

13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column B).fines 13) - w 43,420.

14  Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column W dnedy - 0
2 16  Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 510, ... m 13,667,744,
§ 16 a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line e 0 0
g b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 8 S S
Y7 Other expenses (Part IX. column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24n 22,012,885,

18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 36,123,571,

18  Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 70 Z.

52120 Total assets (Part X, line L
<2121 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26)
;_°3§ 22  Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20, .,

L4l signature Block
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this retum, including accompanying schedules and Statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is tfrue,
correct, and compfei!araﬁan of preparer (other than officer} is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Ao ( D

e of officer
&

s

b cbondee 2 il Leadit
Type or print name and title ’

Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature 2 Date | Check if
Paid o . * 7 self- P—
Preparer FJBQQ an D 7L 1 Zj’,ff\'&’n IQ Z‘{;( CAA | employed p |
» BKD, LLp ! 14001

Use Only Firm's name

| Firm's address P %10 E ST ; /0 1
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructio

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2012)

JEA
2E1085 1.000

4842CD K929 117472013 10:49:38 AM YV 12-7F NT714°0




PARKVIEW ADVENTIST MEDICAL CENTER 01-0244035
" Form 985" (2012) Page 2
Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains response to any questioninthis Part M. . .. ... ... . ... ... .
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

ST MEDICAL CENTER, IN OUR COMMITMENT TO THE COMMUNITY
TO REFLECT THE LOVING COMPASSIONATE LIFE AN WORK OF
WAS TO OFFER WHOLENESS TO PECPLE

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-E77

L
)

No

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program —
services? Yes L?_i_é No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.
4 Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by

expenses. Section 501(c)}(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
HOSPITAL SERVICES - PAMC INPATIENT HOSPITAT Si TO
970 PATIENTS TN 2012. D YEAR, THERE WERE ALSO
OUTPATIENT VISITS FPOR H VICES. SERVICES OF Q
MEDICAL HEALTHCARE WERE EGARDLESS OF RACE, C ; SEX,
NATICONAL ORIGIN, HBANDIC ABILITY 70 PAY. ALTHOUGH
REIMBURSEMENT FOR SERVIC D IS8 CRITICAL TO THE OPERATION
AND FINANCIAL STABILITY T IS RECOGNIZED THAT NOT ALL
INDIVIDUALS POSSESS THE PURCHASE ESSENTTZL MEDICAL
SERVICES. IT IS FURTHER THAT OUR MISSION TS TO SERVE
THE COMMUNITY WITH RESPE DING HEALTHCARFE SERVICES AND
HEALTH EDUCATION.
4b (Code: ) (Expenses 3 including grants of § ) (Revenue $ )
EMERGENCY SERVICES - A SIGNIFICANT AMOUNT OF FREER CARE IS PROVIDED
THROUGH THE MEDICAL CENTER'S 24-HOUR A DAY EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT
WHICH RECEIVED 9,260 PATIENT VISITS DURING 2012. EMERGENCY MEDICAL
CARE IS PROVIDED T VERY PATIENT ENT RING THE EMERGENCY

=
O
it

IDE E G EME
DEPARTMENT, EVEN VHEY MAY BE UNABLE TO MAKE PAYMENT FOR THE

SERVICES.

=
=3
o
©
9]
o
=3

4c¢ (Code: } (Expenses $ including grants of § ) (Revenue $
188,532
COMMUNITY : WITH PAMC'S COMMITMENT TO
ALL MEMBE

it
ol

PROGRAMS, PR
THE ELDERLY, Bl ALO
VARIETY COF B NITY MOST
PROGRAMS ARE COST PROFT
SERVICES ONL T ALL ERVI
SCHEDULE O P AILS.
4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule 0)
(Expenses $ 16, including grants of § ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses p 30,444,170
zemiig'z 000 Form 990 (2012
4842C0 K929 11/4/2013 10:49:38 aM v 12-7pF 071420 T
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. 3 PARKVIEW ADVENTIST MEDICAL CENTER 01~-0244035
" Form 9dd (2012} Page 3
Checklist of Required Schedules

1 s the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(aj)(1) (other than a private foundation)? /f “Yes, ¥

R o obrb ety b o Lo Tz e a L S TUMCER I Yea o
2 s the organization required to compiete Schedule B Schedule of Contributors (see Instructions)? . ., ., . . . .
3  Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to

candidates for public office? If "Yes, " complete Schedule G Part. . . ... 0 e X
4  Section 501(c}(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)

election in effect during the tax year? /f "Yes,” complete Scheduie ChPartll......... ... ... ... . | -

5 s the organization a section 501{c)(4), 501 (c)(5), or 501 {c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C,
DR bt it o5 T T e L Comoite S G

"Yes,” complete R PR T SR T or accouns? i X
7 Did the organization réceive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? /f “Yes "complete Schedule D, Parth. .. ....... | X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f "Yes,”

TR B P T o TR O ST S s s | X

debt negotiation services? /f "Yes,” complete Scheduie ARSIV S L
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partv . . |
11 if the Organization's answer to any of the following questions is “Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts A
VI VIIL IX, or X as applicable.

a Did the organization feport an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 Jf "Yes,
DRl St e e T2 e e I TP U e

b Did the organization report an amount for Investments-other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes "complete Schedule DPartvi,

reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes, " complete Schedule DREX ..
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 Jf “Yes," complete Schedule D, Part x
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financiaf statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partx , . =
12a Did the organization obtain Separate, independent audited finangial statements for the tax year? If “Yes”
complete Schedule D, Parts X/ e EA LA L F LRt i
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If *Yes,” and if
the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and X1l is optional . . . ., .. . . . . .
13 s the organization a school described in section 170(b)( TYA)iiy? i "Yes, "complete Schedule E . . ... . ..
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?. . . ... ... . .. .
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United k§tate§,prwaggr%ate,, S ST
foreign iﬂ“EStmeﬂls‘k‘yyaqudﬁat,sg108,0000{:239:3? IF “Yes,” complete Schedule £ Barts | SO
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any
organization or entity located outside the United States? /f "Yes,” complete Schedule F Partsllandlv . . ... ..
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance
to individuals located outside the United States? 7f "Yes,” complete Schedule FPatsiitandry .. ... . .
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services

18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VHil, lines 1¢ and 8a? If "Yes,” complete Scheduls SRS

19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIll, line 9a?
If "Yes,"” complate P o bt Rt

20a Did the organization Operate one or more hospital facilities? /f "Yes,” complote Schedule H . . . . . . . . . .

b _If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach g copy of its audited financial statements to this return? . | . .

JSA Fom 990 (2012)

2E1021 1.000
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" Form 99% (2012)
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PARKVIEW ADVENTIST MEDICAL CENTER 01-0244035
Page 4
Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any government or organization |
in the United States on Part X, column (A), line 17 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts land if. . . ., .. . .. .. 21 A
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States
on Part IX, column (A), line 27 /f "Yes,” complete Schedule L Partslandiin ... ... . . . . . . . . .. ;iz X
Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part Vi, Section A line 3, 4 or 5 about compensation of the 5’
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
o es? 1T Yes. complete Schedule S L comeensatd 23 X
Did the organization have 3 tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes," answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If No'gotoline25. ... ... ... . . . . .. .. 24a X
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . . .. ... 24b X
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
O e A eXOMPLbONdS? L L fue dhe vear 24c X
Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?, . ... .. 24d X
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part! . . . ... . . . .. . . . . 25a X
Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-E77
N s o complote Schedule L Partl. . . o or 0EZT 25b 2
Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule L Partil,| 26 X
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? /f "Yes,” complete Schedule LPartil ... ... ... . . .. 27 X
Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part V. . . . . . . . 28a X
A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete
oo Patl. L e T e complete 28b X
An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part|v . . . . . . . .. 28¢c X
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes" complete Schedule M | 29 X
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? /f Yes"complete Schedule M ... 00T 30 X
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule N,
Dt G e TR seedue 31 X
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,”
o ote Schedulo N, Partl. . ... . R e 32 X
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? /f "Yes " complete Schedule R Parti. . . . ... . .. . . . . . . 133 ]
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule R Part II 1,
o perdPart Ve d. L T T R e 34 x|
Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section Sty L 3§a~ld%;m
If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a | |
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(1 3)7 if "Yes.” complete Schedule R PartViline2 = 35b; X
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule RPartViine2. . .. . . . . . . . . .. .. 36 X
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization | ;
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? /f "Yes.” complete Schedule R i !
PartVi o T I ¥ ¢ X
Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and | f
197 Note. All Form 990 filers are fequired to complete Schedule O . . . . . ... ... ... 1 38 | X

JSA
2E1030 1.000
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PARKVIEW ADVENTIST MEDTCAL CENTER 01-0244035
"* Form 95 (2012) Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part v

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable, , . . .
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- ifnot applicable, . . . i
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and | . AL
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to PrReWiners?. . 1c | X f ——
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax | T :
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 37 SRS
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? .

3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in,

5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter
¢ If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form LT
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the

L o e e e
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c). !
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods |
ven 0 o e BRIONT o S party for goods
b If "Yes " did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal propert
Ve s g 2220+t s O Wi f we
If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed duringtheyear . . . . . 7d 5
Did the organization receijve any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? ...
Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?
If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | | |
If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C7
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 508(a)(3) supporting ;'
organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring .. l
organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year?
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor,
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vill, line 12
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facilities
11 Section 501 (c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from membersarsharsholders ... ...
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them). .. ...
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Fomm
b If "Yes " enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received Ofaccrued during the year | 12b
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers,
a lIs the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in morethanonestate>,
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule 0.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified health R 13b
Dl g mount of reserves onhand . |11
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? ... ...
b If "Yes," has it filed a F orm 720 to report these payments? If "No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O
zsmigﬁ,ooo Form 990 (2012)
4842CD K929 11/4/2013 10:49:38 aM v 12-7F 071420 nhom
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Form 990 (2012) PARKVIEW ADVENTIST MEDICAL CENTER 01-0244035

Page 6
Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes” response to lines 2 through

V‘n

1a  Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year. . ... L0,
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O,
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationshi
any other officer, director, trustee, or Keyemployee? ... ... ... 0

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or

6  Did the organization have members or e AR
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or oth
one or more members of the governing body?

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subj

stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? . . ... ... ..

8 Did the organization contemporaneously document th
the year by the following:

a The governing e e e E R

b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?

9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part V|
the organization's mailing address? /f "Yes,” [

Section B. Policies This Section B req uests ji

10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or L e e
b If "Yes" did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,

11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to alim

12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,” go fo line 13

¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,”
describe in Schedule O how thiswasdone ... ... . . .
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?. . . .. ... ... . ..
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?. . . ...
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons j
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official
b Other officers or key employees of the OENEROn L
If "Yes" to line 153 or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to,

participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements?

Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed »_ME,

18  Section 6104 reguires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990
available for public ins ection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

Own website Another's website Upon request Other (explain in Schedule 0)

19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization made its
and financial statements available to the public during the tax year,

20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who
organization: p s HEATLEY 322 MRINE STREET BRUNSWICK ME 04011

-X, M 401

JSA Form 990 (2012)
2E1042 1.000

governing documents, conflict of interest policy,
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Form 990 (2012) PARKVIEW ADVENTIST MEDICAL CENTER G1-0244035 Page 7
' Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains 2osponse o any question in this Part Vil .. ... ... .. ... . D
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
ta Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
Organization’s tax year.

s List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees {whether individuals or organizations), regardiess of amount of
Compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E). and (F) if no compensation was paid.

e List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee *

® List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1089-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations,

e List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers: key employees: highest
compensated employees: and former such persons.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.
© |

(A) (B} Position (D) (E) F)
Name and Title Average | (do not check more than one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, uniess person is both an Compensation | compensation from amount of
week ist any| officer and a director/trustee) from related other
hoursfor [ slslolxlex] = tf_le organizations compensation
lated | galz) 2 835 g organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
azl2 =1 S
organizations § é £/ 2 g & g ® | (W-2/1 OQQ—MISC) organization
below dottet | 8 £ | § 28 8 and fela.ted
ines Tk < 3 organizations
fine) Fog N @ 3
21 g o &
32 -
3 o
@
[

1.00
VI AIR 0

=)

™ ORATTR o
MEMBER

EDITH ¢

Frp S RS A o |

(6)

ISA Form 990 (2012)
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PARKVIEW ADVENTIST MEDICAL CENTER 01-0244035
Fofm 990 (21P12) Page 8
CIERYIl  Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Emplo ees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued

(A) (B) €) (D) E) (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportabie Estimated
hours per (do not check more than one compensation compensation from amount of
week (listany | box, unless person is both an from related other
hours for —Erar the organizations compensation
oot Q3T 3 organization | (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizations 5 §_ F (W-2/1 OQQ«MISC) organization
below datted | G S5 and refated
line) ] E: B organizations
g =
o

22l JIM RECTOR _ 7T 1.00 .

BOARD MEMBER BEGINNING 6712 X ..- 0 0
10l SCOTT HEATLEY T T 55.00
‘*STECRETAR\E/'T'R*EASURER BEG. 4/1i0 X X 0 0
LIL_PAL MONar _ _TTTT T 1.00
 SECRETARY ENDTNG 4/12 X 23,464, 0

18) JAMES EWERT, M 4000

PHYSICIAN . 13,230.
19) JOSEPH FELLER, MD ___ ____l 4000

_PHYSICIAN T TTTTYToos X 146,137. 0
20) JAMES ROSS, Mp T |} 40.00
__PHYSICIAN T TTTTTTeeee—-- X 274,821. 12,019,
211 _PAUL WENTLAND, Mp [ 40.00

_ PHYSICIAN . 223,200. 15,482,

2] WILLIAM MCQUATD __— — T 25.00
CHIEF INFORMATION OFFICER X 148,574

dTotal (add lines thandte) .. .. ... .. ..., . 1l i »| 1,518,713, 73,313.

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization » 10

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 137 If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individuel ., ... 0 T Teensale

4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 ¥ “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
034 ary s B LT LT COmPlte Schedde J for suc

Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report Compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax

year
Name and business address Description of services Compensation

CENTRAL MAINE MEDICAL CENTER LEWISTON, ME 04240 1,150,669,

CENTRAL MAINE HEALTHCARE CORP LEWISTON, ME 04240 1,456,607,

CPS INC. ATLANTA, GA 30368-¢474 883,697.

H.E. CALLAHAN CONSTRUCTION AUBURN, ME 04213 763,873.

WEATHERBY LOCUMS DALLAS, TX 75397 MEDICAL STAFFING 411,392,

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received 5 ol
more than $100,000 in compensation from the organization p 15 |
e Form 990 (2012)

2E1055 3.000
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Form 980 (2012) PARKVIEW ADVENTIST MEDICAL CENTER 01-0244035 Page 9

LAl Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Vil

i (A) (8) () (D)

i Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue

| exempt business excluded from tax
i’ function revenue under sections

! revenue 512,513, or 514

{‘ g 1a Federated campaigns . ., .., . .
g é b Membershipdues . ..., ...
éf ¢ Fundraisingevents . . . ... . . .
O2| d Related organizations . . . . . ., . .
g ‘% e  Government grants (contributions) . .
g‘g f  All other contributions, gifts, grants, ‘ N
0 and similar amounts not included above : o
EE g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f § Bt 2
U: h TotalAddlinesfatf. ......... .. .. ... . . > 17,345 |
g !
3 | 2a MET PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE
f b CAFETERIA
é’ ¢ GIET SHep
& d OTHER REVENUE 900099
§ e
g f  All other program service revenue
& | g Total Add lines 82, . L > 34,027,018 | [ R
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and ,
other similar amounts). . . .. ... > 13,423.
4 income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds . . . ,
5 Royalties -« . . ... ... ., . ... e - . = ——
6a Grossrents . . . ... . .
b Less: rental expenses . .
¢ Rental income or (loss) e
d  Net rental income or (lossy. . . . ... - 3€1,37€. A o e 361,376
7a  Gross amount from sales of '
assets other than inventory
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses . . . .
¢ Gainor(loss) . ...... s dre e % PRy e JEE X 2 4
d Net gain or foss) .. ... . ... .. ... | ] o ____»____’_‘_____ — J _______ e
L | 8a Gross income from fundraising ; T
& events (not including $
5 of contributions reported on iine 1¢).
?_: SeePartIV line18 . . ... ... .. .
f:’ b Less: directexpenses . . . .. ... .
6 ¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events —_— _
Sa Gross income from gaming activities.
SeePartlV.ineto |
b Less: direct expenses . . .., ., , .. . | !
¢ Netincome or (loss) f.rom gaming activities . . , . —— ' — ’ .
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
retums and allowances | ’ '
b Less: cost of goodssold. ... ... .. = Sall ot
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory f [
Miscellaneous Revenue B
| :
12 34,022 018, j“m:eu,mg,
= Form 990 (2012)
2E1051 1.000

4842CD K929 11/4/2013 10:49:38 aM v 12-7F 071420 UGS




Form 990 (2012) PARKVIEW ADVENTIST MEDICAL CENTER 01-0244035 Page 10

Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501 (c)(3) and 501 (c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. Alf other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a oporse L any questioninthis Part X~
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, (A) 8) () )
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vil ot expenses s Derers oparons iy

1  Grants and other assistance to govemments and
organizations in the United States. See Part W line21 |, 43,420, 43,420.

2  Grants and other assistance to individuals in

the United States. See Part IV, line 22, . . . . . 9
3  Grants and other assistance to governments,

organizations, and individuals outside the

United States. See Part IV, lines 15and 16,
4  Benefits paid to or for members

trustees, and key employees 338,511, 315,047. 23,464.

6  Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

7 Othersalaries andwages, 10,838,053, 9,564,402, 1,273,651.
8  Pension plan accruals and contributions (include section
401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) . , , , , . 0
9 Other employee benefits . . . . .. .. . ... 1,697,233, 1,518,848, 178,385.
10 Payrolitaxes . . .. ..., .. . . 793,947. 711,333. 82,614.
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management . . . 649,206. 649, 206.
Blegal ... ... ... ... . . . ] 148,744. 148,744,
€ Accounting . .. ... .. . . 68,250. 68,250.
dlobbying ... ... ... ...
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17 Of
f Investment managementfees
g Other. (if line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A)amount,IisHineHgamsnsesonScheduleO.) ______ 8! 257,764~ 6r 942: 540- ll 315, 224-
12 Advenisingandpromotion __________ 303,339. 61,507. 241,832.
13 Officeespenses . . ... .. . .. . 1,692,191. 1,186,153, 506,038.
14 Information technology. . . . .. . . . .. ..
S Royates. ... ... . .. . . . . .
¢ Ocoupaney . .. " 728,303, 451, 310. 276,993,
17 Travel 84,777. 78,281, 6,496,

18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials

19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings | | | 11,760, 9,929, 1,831.
20 nterest ... ... .. 268, 036. 215,808. 52,228,
21 Payments to affifates. . . . .. . .

22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization | | 1,431,414, 1,152,496, 278,918,
2 nsurance 0T 276,580. 558. 276,022,

24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above (List misceflaneous expenses in line 24e. if
line 248 amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A} amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0)

aBADDEBT ___ 3,071,285, 3,071,285,

bMB‘D‘I_C_A_L_§LJEEI:I<I§S‘_>WEL_D_R‘QG_S _____ 4,157,038, 4,157,038,

cILI_C_E_I\I§_EI§1_QQES_LQS_QELS_C_R‘I_ET_I_O_N_, 172,025, 100,185, 71,840.

dERQVIDER TAX 854,091. 854,091,

e A”otherexpenses _________________ 32,540. 9, 939, 22, 601.
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 35,918,507, 30,444,170. 5,474,337.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the

organization reported in cofumn (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here > [ ] i
following SOP 98-2 (ASCes8-720) . .

éééosz 1.000 Form 890 (2012)

4842CD K929 11/4/2013 10:49:38 aM v 12-7F 071420 promoTa



" Form 990 (2012)

End of year
|1 o
| 2 Savings and temporary cash investmen
j 3 Pledges and grants receivable, net
| 3 hocounts recevaple, net |11 ITTII
f § Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
| trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees.
| ComeletePartiiorSchsaui L e TP | |
i 6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section |
’ 4958(f)(1)), persons dgscﬁbed in sec?ion 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing empfpyers ; J f
| and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees beneficiary . |
ol organizations (see instructions). Compiete Part 1] of Schedule L ? g6 |
g;; 7 Notes and loans receivable, net Li3, 02500 7 0
2| 5 mventories for saleoruse , 11T 8 957,62
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges . . . . " L
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
( other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D
b Less: accumulated depreciation, , . . 8,575,409.10¢ 2,543,802,
11 Investments - publicly traded securities T =;. ¢
| 12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, ine 11, T g 12 0
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, fine 41 11T 013 C
e mangbleassets. .. ... ... [Tt |
15 Other assets. SeePartlViline 11, . T TTTT 5,281,597. 6,181,047
/16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) .. 19,814,182.; 16 21,349,949,
17 Accounts payable and accrued SRENSeS. L 5,922,265, 17 8,365,629,
to plamspayable. ... T |
o oofemedrevenue ..., ] llIIITIII J o 1s |
20 Loxexemptbond abilties 11T ) 1,555, 269. 1,387,150.
2121 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part [V of ScheduleD @ 0
£122 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,
_:‘é trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees  and
- disqualified persons. Complete Partll of Schedule L - = g 22 o
(23 Secured mortgages and notes Payable to unrelated third parties ' 6,376,743, 5,964,001,
|24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties .~~~ | 24 0
(25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related thirg |
| parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
( ofScheduleD .. .. ... ... T
126 _ Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through2s. . . .. ....... .. .. "
I Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 858), check here » L_‘_;‘ and
3! complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34,
g 27 Unrestricted net assets
g |28
e 129
2
S|
tﬁ ’i 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds
e } 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or ‘and, bullding, or equipment fund """
2132 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds L
233 Total net assets o fundbalances .
534 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances. . . ..... . .. ... 7"
JSA

2E1053 1000
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‘ ) PARKVIEW ADVENTIST MEDICAL CENTER 01-0244035
" Form 950 (2012) Page 12
Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part X!, . . . . .. . el m

1 Total revenue {must equal Part VIII. column Aldine 12) .o
2 Total expenses {must equal Part IX, column Al line28) . ...
3  Revenue less Sxpenses. Subtract line 2 fromfine 1. . ... ... T
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X_ line 33, column(A) . . ...
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments . . ... ..., T
6 Donated services and useoffeciities . .. ... LT
7
8
9
0

1
L6 o
| 7 0O

peestment expenses . ...
prorperiod adiustments . .. LT
Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule Oy oo
Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through @ (must equal Part X, line
B e APt K e
Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains aresponse to any question in this PartXIl . ... ... . ... D

f |
© jco
el Kl s

[ow]

1

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash Accrual D Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other,” explain in
Schedule O,
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . . ... .., . . .. . 2b | X
If "Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis X | Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If"Yes" to line 2a or 2D, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB CireularA-1332 . ... T

b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken fo undergo such audits

Form 990 (2012)
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OMB No. 1545-0047

“ﬁﬁ!}‘fﬁ%";ﬁ;‘?o.sz> Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section

4847(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust, Open to Public

Department of the Treasury

Internal Reverue Service P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization f Employer identification number
PARKVIEW ADVENTIST MEDICAL CENTER 01-0244035

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is- (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2| A school described in section 170(b){1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)

3 (%A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b}(1)(A)iii).

4 | _ | A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1){A)(ii)). Enter the

hospital's name, city, and state:

] An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part I1.)
6 | | Afederal state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A){v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)
A community trust described in section 170(b)(1){A)(vi). (Complete Part 1)
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33173 % of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses

e

L)L

10 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

11 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of or to carry out the
purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 508(a)(1) or section 508(a)(2). See section
509(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.
a D Type | b D Typell ¢ D Type II-Functionally integrated d D Type Hl—Non-functionally integrated

eD By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified
persons other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section
509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type II, or Type 1l supporting
s ALt 11 008 o ettt e el supportn

g Since August 17, 20086, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons? ‘
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) No

and (iii) below, the governing body of the Ssupported organization?
(ii) A family member of a person described nabove? L
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a Person descrbed In () or (i) above? T
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported f (ii) EIN ; (iil) Type of organization | {iv) Is the I {v} Did you notify

organization (described on lines 1-9 organization in | the arganization
col. (i} listed in in col. (i} of

yOur governing
document? your support?

| iy
| 11

(vi) Is the | {vii) Amount of monetary
organization in support
col. (i} organized
inthe U.8.7

above or IRC section
(see instructions))

|
|
(A) f

(B)

(€

(D)

(E)

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012
Form 990 or 990-E2.

2E1210 1.000
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‘ , PARKVIEW ADVENTIST MEDICAL CENTER 01~-0244035
" Schedule'A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012 Page 2
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5,7, 0r 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part [ll. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part iil.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p (aj 2008 (b) 2009

{c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (f Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.™y . . . ., .

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf . . . . . . .

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge. . ... ..

Total. Add lines 1 through 3. . . . . . . R ——— e .. S i - —— J
g ; | [

The portion of total contributions by | ‘

i

each person (other  than aj
governmental unit or publicly |
supported organization) included on |

line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount |
shown on fine 11, column () P p

6 __Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4'L I I f
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p

(a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e} 2012 (f) Total

7 Amounts from fine 4 ., .. ... . ..

8 Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
sources

9  Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carriedon . . . ., . . . ..

10  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of Capital assets

(ExplaininPartivy . ... ., ... i - .
11 Total support Add lines 7 through 10 . . i;;_ﬁ____.*_[ff“.__..“*;J__ Tt RS S ; ey o]

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc, (seeinstructions) . ... ... L 12
13  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and it st e 2 SN 80160 »

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2012 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column
15 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A Partllfineta. T
16a 331/3% support test - 2012. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 331/3% or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported orgamization .., . .. ., . .. . »
b 331/3% support test - 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 331/3% or more,
check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. . .. ... . . . .
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2012. if the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part iV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances® test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
Ot tenmtanes oot Sgyh T e e s 88 8 publil suppor >
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "fac’ts—and—circumstances" test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
Privae fowniations 1 10 oigatiaii e rr Lt e e L e ualies & & pubk >
18  Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
e bt > D

Scheduie A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

JSA
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, , PARKVIEW ADVENTIST MEDICAL CENTER 01-0244035
" Schedule’A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012 Page 3
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (¢} 2010 (d) 2011 (e)2012 (f) Total
1 Gifis, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.”)
2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose =
3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513 .
4  Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf |
5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge | | | | |
6 Total Add lines 1 throughs = =
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons . . . .
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from  other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year
¢ Addlines7aand7b. . .. .... ...
8 Public support (Subtract line 7¢ from
ne6) . .. .. . ...
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (¢) 2010 (d) 2011 (e} 2012 {f) Total
9 Amounts fromline6, , . ... ... ..
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities ioans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
sources. . .. ... ... ...,
b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 |
¢ Addlines 10aand 10b . |
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is regularly
carriedon + - . . . v . w0 .. ..
12 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPartivy . . ...
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,
and12) L 1 !
14 First five yesre. ff the Form 850 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stophere. . . .. ... ..., . . ..., .. ... . R T T T T, »
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2012 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column () e e e e e 18 %
18 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule APartlilinets. . . .. . .. ....... ... .. ... 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2012 {line 10¢, column (f) divided by line 13, column ... ..., ... 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2011 Schedule A Partlihline 7 18 %

19a 331/3% support tests - 2012. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 331/3 %, and line
17 is not more than 331/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization W

b 331/3% support tests - 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line

14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 331/3 %, and

line 18 is not more than 331/3 %, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization M

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14,

18a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions PE |

JSA
2E1221 1.000
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. PARKVIEW ADVENTIST MEDICAL CENT

y NTER 01-0244035
" Schedule'A (Form 990 or 980-E7) 2012 Page 4
Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10;
Part I, line 17a or 17b: and Part H, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See
instructions).
JSA Schedule A {Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2012
2E1225 1.000
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors

‘&

OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 880, 990-EZ,
or 980-PF) P Attach to Form 990, Form 980-EZ, or Form 990-pF.

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service
Name of the organization f Employer identification number

PARKVIEW ADVENTIST MEDICAL CENTER

Organization type (check one):
Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 990-E7 (%] 501(c)(3 ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation

527 political organization
Form 990-PF 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treateq as a private foundation

0000

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule,
Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See

instructions.
General Rule

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, $5,000 or more (in money or
property} from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and II.

Special Rules

D For a section 501(c)(3) organization filing Form 990 or 990.£7 that met the 33 1/3 % Support test of the regulations
under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b){1)(A)(vi) and received from any one contributor, during the year, a contribution of
the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIIL, line 1h, or (i) Form 980-EZ. line 1.
Complete Parts | and II.

D For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor,
during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 for use exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary,
or educational purposes, or the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I, and fil.

D For a section 501(c)(7}, (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor,
during the year, contributions for use exclusively for religious, charitable. ste purpuses: But theds contributions did
fot total to more than $1.000. i this box is checked, anter here the total contributions that were received during the
year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule
applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc. contributions of $5,000 or
TR TR i S >

T

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990,
8990-EZ. or 980-PF), but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2 of its Form 990 or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on
Part 1, line 2 of its Form 990-PF, to certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 890-PF).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 950-PF. Schedule B {Form 990, 980-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012) Page 2

Name of organization PARKVIEW ADVENTT ST MEDICAL CENTER } Employer identification number
01-0244035

m Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(c) (d)
Total contributions Type of contribution

Person
L]

Payroli
__-~_-~_-_______--___-_~--__--“_-___-____ ———eee e 8 128 Noncash

{Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

(a) (b) (c) (d)
Total contributions Type of contribution

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4
T Person
Payroli
__________________________________________ Noncash
(Complete Part Il if there is
—————————————————————————————————————————— @ noncash contribution.)

(a) (b) (c) (d)
Total contributions Type of contribution

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4
ittt Person
Payroll
__________________________________________ Noncash
(Complete Part Il if there is
————————————————————————————————————————— a noncash contribution.)

(a) (b) (c) (d)
Total contributions Type of contribution

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4
N e e SO Person
Payroll
__________________________________________ Noncash
{(Complete Part Il if there is
————————————————————————————————————————— @ noncash contribution.)

(a) (b) (c) (d)
Total contributions Type of contribution

(a) (b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

No. address, and ZiP + 4
e Person
Payroll
__________________________________________________________ Noncash
(Complete Part Il if there is
—————————————————————————————————————————— @ noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (o) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
i Person
Payroli
__________________________________________ $__~__~___---,,‘- Noncash
(Complete Part Il if there is
—————————————————————————————————————————— @ noncash contribution.)
JSA Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) {2012)
2E 1253 1.000
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B Schedufe'B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012) Page 3
Name of organization PARKVIEW ADVENTIST ME DICAL CENTER Employer identification number
01-0244035

XY Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

{(a) No.
from

(c)
FMV (or estimate)

(b)
Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

Part | (see instructions)
(a) No. (c)

; (b) . (d)

rom Description of h iven FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part | escription of noncash property give (see instructions) ate receive
(a) No. (c)

" (b) . (d)

rom D ipti . h iven FMV (or estimate) Dat ived
Part | escription of noncash property give (see instructions) ate receive

(a) No. (c)

f (b) . (d)

rom Description of n hor ive FMV (or estimate) Dat ived
Part | escription of noncash p operty given (see instructions) ate receive

(a) No. (c)

f (b) . (d)

o Description of h iven FMV (or estimate) - o
Part | escription of noncash property g (see instructions) ate receive

(a) No. (c)
(b) . (d)
from oy . FMV (or estimate) )
Part | Description of noncash property given (see instruc tions) Date received
............................................. S e
JSA Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012)
‘E1254 1000
4842CD K529 11/4/2013 10:49:38 aMm v 12-7F 071420 Tt
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012)

Page 4

~* Name of organization DARKVIEY ADVENTIST MEDICAL CENTER

Employer identification number
01-0244035

A Exclusively religious. charitable, etc., individual contributions to section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organizations
that total more than $1,000 for the year. Complete columns (a) through (e) and the following line entry.

For organizations completing Part lil, enter the total of ex

clusively religious, charitable, etc.,

contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.) » $

(a) No. |
from |
Part} 5

(b) Purpose of gift

(¢) Use of gift

Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

l Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c) Use of gift

(d) Description of how gift is held

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4

(e) Transfer of gift

Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No.
from (b) Purpose of gift (¢) Use of gift
Part | |
(e) Transfer of gift
| Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4
. |
(a) No. {
;n:’*mg } (b) Purpose of gift | o) Use of gift
ars ] 3
f’ |
__________________________ H e e o ot
e ( ______________________________________
i
E ......................................
i |
! (e} Transfer of gift
i
L Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4
]
f ________________________________________
JSA

2E1255 1.000
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OMB No. 15450047

"SCHEDULE ¢ Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities
(Form 990 or 990-E2)
For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527
» Complete if the organization is described below. > Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-gZ Open to Public

hepartment of the My » See separate instructions. Inspection

Intemal Revenue Service
If the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then

® Section 501(c)(3) organizations: Complete Parts |-A and B. Do not complete Part I-C.

® Section 501 (¢) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and C below. Do not complete Part |-8.

® Section 527 organizations: Complete Part I-A only.
If the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part Vi, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then

® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501¢h)): Complete Part 1-4, Do not complete Part 1-B.

® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(hy): Complete Part |1-8. Do not complete Part A,
If the organization answered "Yes,"” to Form 990, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35c (Proxy Tax), then

® Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations: Complete Part 1]
Name of organization Employer identification number
PARKVIEW ADVENTIST MEDICAL CENTER 01-0244035
7 organization.

S Vol et P PR s > 3
3 Volunteer hours

i i anization managers under section 4955 | |
ization | a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this Yeare . Yes No
4a Was a correction D BaN, T e e Yes No

b If "Yes," describe in Part Iv.

ibutions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such
as a separate Segregated fund or g political action committee (PAC). If additional space is needed, provide information in Part iv.

a) Name (b) Address (c) EIN (d) Amount paid from (e) Amount of political
filing organization's contributions received and
funds. If none, enter -g.. promptly and directly
delivered to a separate
political organization. If
none, enter -0-.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, sae the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule ¢ (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

JSA
2E1264 1000

4842CD K929 11/4/2013 10:49:38 am v 12-7F 071420




~ Schedul (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2012

PARKVIEW ADVENTIST MEDICAL CENTER

01-0244035

Page 2

section 501(h)).

. Complete if the organization is exempt under se

ction 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election under

A Check »|__| if the filing organization

belongs to an affiliated

group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member's

name, address, EIN, expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).
checked box A and "limited control" provisions apply.

B Check p[ ]ifthe filing organization

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures
means amounts paid or incurred.)

{The term "expenditures™

organization's totals |

(b} Affiliated
group totals

{a) Filing

Total lobbying expenditures (add fines
Other exempt purpose expenditures |

O 00 e

columns.

Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying), . . ..
Total lobbying expenditures to influence a

Total exempt purpose expenditures {add lines 1¢ and o
Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in both

legislative body (direct lobbying)

1a and 1b)

If the amount on line e, column (a) or (b) is:

The lobbying nontaxable amount is:

| Not over $500,000

20% of the amount on line 1e.

tOver $500,000 but not over $1.000.000

$100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.

| Over $1.000.000 but not over $1.500,000

$175,000 pius 10% of the excess over $1,000,000.

$225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000.

}gfer $1.500,000 but not over $17,000,000
Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000.
g Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1)
h  Subtract line 1g from line 1a. lfzeroorless, enter-0- 07
i Subtract line 1f from line 1c. If zeroorless enter-0- L !
JIf there is an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 1i, did the organization file Form 4720

reporting section 4911 tax for this VORI e D Yes D No

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)
{Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five
columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 2f on page 4.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year (or fiscal year (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (€) 2011 (e) Total
beginning in)

2a Lobbying nontaxable amount

(150% of line 2a, column (€))

¢ Total lobbying expenditures

d Grassroots nontaxable amount

e Grassroots ceiling amount

b Lobbying ceiling amount ]
|
(150% of line 2d, column (e) ;

f Grassroots lobbying expenditures |

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

JEA
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PARKVIEW ADVENTIST MEDICAL CENTER 01-0244035

" Schedule C (Form 980 or 990-£2) 2012 Page 3

LR Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768
(election under section 501(h)).

For each "Yes” response to lines 1a through 1/ below, provide in Part IV a detailed @ ®)
description of the lobb ying activity. Yes | No Amount
1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or local
legislation, inciuding any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter or
referendum, through the use of

a Voluntesrs? X

b Paid staff or r}wér{a'gén%e}wt'(i}wéldd‘e 'cc')rﬁp'et:xs'at'idn in e‘xbe'ns'e‘s }ebériea on lines fﬁtﬁrbdg’h '15)"?' X

¢ Med'a adveﬁ}sements’) ........................................ X

d Mailings to members, legislators, or the public? ) X

e  Publications, or published or broadcast statements? T X

f  Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes?: . X

g Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body? X

h  Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means? X

i Other aCt!VItieS?‘ ........................................... x 9' 381 *

I Total Add lines e through 11 , "7 1T 9,381.
2a Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described in section S01(e)3)? . . . X

b If"Yes," enter the amount of anytaxincurred under section 4912

¢ Mf"Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912 .

d__If the filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax did it file Form 4720 for this vear?. . . . .

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6).
Yes | No

1 Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? 1

2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 orless? =TTt 2

3 Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political expenditures from the p'ribr'yéa'r?' 3

CUdlE=] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part lll-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No,” OR (b) Part lll-A, line 3, is
answered "Yes."

1 Dues, assessments and similar am ounts frommembers 1
2 Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of
political expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).

BoCHMeNtYeAT. L, 2a
Camvoverfrom lastyear L 2b
TOta' ........................................................ Zc

3 Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues ... 3

4 If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the
excess does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying
ardpoltical expendiure nextyear? oo T T 4

§  Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (seeinstructions) . . . .. .,.. ... . . . 77" 5

Complete this part to provide

the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1; PartI-B, line 4; Part I-C, line 5 Part II-A (affiliated group

list); Part I)-A, line 2: and Part 1-B, line 1. Also, complete this part for any additional information,

(ING _ON MATTERS OF IMPORTANCE TC THEIR GENERAL

JSA
2E1268 1,000

4842CD K929 11/4/2013  10:49:38 AM WV 12-7F 0
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. PARKVIEW ADVENTIST MEDICAL CENTER 01~-0244035
Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012 Page 4
Supplemental Information {continued)
J5A Schedule € (Form 990 or 930-E2) 2012
2E1500 1.000
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OMB No. 1545-0047

2012

Open to Public

" SCHEDULE D
(Form 990)

Supplemental Financial Statements

» Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990,
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 111, 12a, or 12b.

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service > Attach to Form 990. P See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization | Employer identification number
PARKVIEW ADVENTIST MEDICAL CENTER 01-0244035

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.
(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year . .. ... .. ...
Aggregate contributions to (during year) . . . .
Aggregate grants from {(duringyear). . .. ...
Aggregate value at end of year. . . . ... ...
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization's exclusive legalcontrol? . . ... ... .. . Yes D No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose

gy crfing impermissible private benefit? . . . ... ... D Yes D No

Conservation Easements. Com plete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

DB W N .

| Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of an historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in@. .....
Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register. . . ... .............. .. . .. |_2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
taxyear » _______

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located | S

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

2 0 o e
-
o]
sl
L
[}
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=
[0
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«©
(0]
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w
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74
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=
o
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»
o
3
(0]
=
w

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements itholds? . . .. ... ... ... ... .. . . D Yes D No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

>
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

>

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B) —
) and section 170MNBIN?. .. . ... o T L ves Llno
9 In Part XlIl, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets,
Complete if the erganization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part XU, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 11 6 (ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition. education. or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIl oine 1 oo | & P
() Assets included in Form 990, PartX . ........... ... ... . . . . 7Tt s

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part Vildine 1 oo s
p_Assets included in Form 990 PartX . . ... .. ....... ... .l il » 3
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 930) 2012
JSA

2E1268 1.000
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PARKVIEW ADVENTIST MEDICAL CENTER 01-0244035

B

*"Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 Page 2

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets {continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):
a Public exhibition d L_r:!j Loan or exchange programs
b | | Scholarly research e LJoter
c Ej Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part
X1
8 During the vear, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? . . . . . . m Yes D No
Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part Iv,
line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.
1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
roudedon Form 990, PartX?, . DT [ Jves [ INo
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll and complete the following table:
Amount
¢ Beginningbalance ... ........ .. ... 0L 1c
d Additions during the Year ... e 1d
e Distributions duringtheyear. . ... ........... ... .. .. . . . ie
fEndingbalance . .. .......... ... . L1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990 PartX line212 T u Yes No
b If "Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part Xlll. Check here if the explanation has been provided in PartXIll, . . . . . . __%
Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back {d) Three years back (e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance . . . .
b Contributions . . ... ......
¢ Net investment earnings, gains,
andlosses. . . ..........
d Grants or scholarships . . . . . .
e Other expenditures for facilities

f Administrative expenses . . . . .

and programs. . ... ......

End of year balance. . . . . . . .
Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

Board designated or quasi-endowment > %
Permanent endowment » %
Temporarily restricted endowment » %

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes | No
() wnrelated organizations. . . . ... ... oo o 3a(i)
() related organizations . . ... ..o 3a(ii)
b if"Yes" to 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as requiredon Schedule R? . ... ... ... .. .. .. . . &*
4 Describe in Part X!l the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
Land, Buiidings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, Iine 10,
Description of property (@} Cost or other basis (b} Cost or other basis (¢} Accumulated {d) Book value
{investment) {other) depreciation
ta Land. . ...... ... .. .. ..~ 158, 629 158,625
b Buildings .. ................ i 11,260,697 7,640,294 3,620,403,
¢ Leasehold improvements. . . . . ... .. 33, 349 9,758 23,591,
d Equipment . ... ........... .. 15,805,407, 12,352,421, 3,452,986,
e Other .. .................. 3,247,515, 959,322, 2,288,193,
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c)). . . . . . » 9,543,802,
Schedule D (Form 990} 2012
JSA
2E1289 1.000
4842CD K929 11/4/2013  10:49:38 AM Vv 12-7F 071420 PAGE 2



PARKVIEW ADVENTIST MEDICAL CENTER 01-0244035

"Schedule D (Form 890) 2012 Page 3
Investments - Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:
(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives . . . . . . .. .

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Pant X, col, (B) line 12.) >
Investments - Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment type (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

)i
2)
)

)
)

— o~

w

4

— e~

4]

6)
7
8)
9)

)

P

—~ o fm

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 13.) >
Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15,
(a) Description (b) Book value
(1)DUE FROM AFFILIATES 731,823.
(2)OTHER RECEIVABLES 351,540.
(3)EST AMT DUE FROM 3RD PTY PYRS 4,504,684,
(4)EST INSURANCE RECOVERIES 593, 000.
(5)
(6)
)
(8)
9)
(10)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990 PartX col (B)line 15). . .. .. .. ... .. ... .. . .. > 6,181,047,
Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X_line 25. e -
1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value | :
_ (1) Federal income taxes
(2)DUE TO AFFILIATES 563, 660.
_(3)EST AMT DUE TO 3RD PTY DYRS 5,910,091.]
(4)EST INSURANCE COSTS 593,000./
(%)
_(6
(7) !
(8) |
9 '
(10)
{11} |
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Pant X, col. (B) line 25) » 7,066,751, RN EINT e AL ; A >
2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote. In Part Xill, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the organization's
liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in PartXii, , . ., .. . . ..
%2':‘270 1.000 Schedule D {Form 990) 2012
4842CD K929 11/4/2013 10:49:38 AM V 12-7F 071420 PAGE 29
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PARKVIEW ADVENTIST MEDICAL CENTER

A B

01-0244035

" Schedule D (Form 890) 2012 Page 4
Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements " 1 31,438,501
Amounts included on fine 1 but not on Form 890, Part VIIi, line 12:

2 Netunrealized gains on investments 2a |

b Donated services and use of faciltes T 2b

¢ Recoveries of prior yeargrants T 2¢

d Other (Describe in Partxi) -~ Tt 2d -3,071,285,

R L — 2 | -3,071,285,
3 Subtractiine 2e fromline 1 ... .. .. [Tl 3 34,509,786.
4 Amounts included on Form 980, Part VI, line 12, but not on line 1: 2 .

a Investment expenses not included on Form 890, Part Vill, lne7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Partxil) - T 4b ~595,624.

© pddinesdaanddd ..., ..., L Ll 4c 95, 624.
5  Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part llinet2) . . .. .. ... .. . 5 34,414,162,

Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 32,942,846

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities 2a

b Prior year adjustments Tttt e, o

¢ Otherlosses  © 1 Tttt e

d Other (Describe in Part XIil.j ~~ """ | 2d 95, 624

e Addlines 2a through 2d " C Tl 2 55, 624.
3 Subtractfmezefromnne'1'I.'fI.'IIIIIIIIZIIIIfIIfIIIIIIIIIIIfIIIZIIZ 3 | 32,847,222,
4  Amounts included on Form 980, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1: }

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line 7b 4a

b Other (Describe inPartxi) e lab | 3,071,285.

¢ Addlines 4a andab Tt 4c 3,071, 285
S o2 eXpenses. Add lines 3 and de. (This must equal Form 990, Part [ finé 18). . s ] 35515500

IRl Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part It lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Il lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b:
Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2: Part X!, lines 2d and 4b; and Part X, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional

information.

JSA
2E1271 1.000
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' 4éCHE’E‘)ULE H Hospitals ‘ OMB No. 1545.0047

(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Intermal Revenue Service

> Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, question 20.
P> Attach to Form 990. P See Separate Instructions.

Name of the organization

Open to Public
Inspection
Employer identification number

PARKVIEW ADVENTIST MEDICAL CENTER 01-0244035
Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
Yes| No
1a Did the organization have a financial assistance policy during the tax year? If "No," skip to question6a . . . . . . . . 1a | X
b ItYes"was tawrittenpoliey?. . ... T b X |
2 If the organization had multiple hospital facilities, indicate which of the following best describes application of |
the financial assistance policy to its various hospital facilities during the tax year.
X Applied uniformly to all hospital facilities Applied uniformly to most hospital facilities
Generally tailored to individual hospital facilities .‘
3 Answer the following based on the financial assistance eligibility criteria that applied to the largest number of !
the organization's patients during the tax year. |
a Did the organization use Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPG) as a factor in determining eligibility for providing i
free care? If "Yes," indicate which of the following was the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care: {_3a X .
100% 150% 200% Oter =~ 4 |
b Did the organization use FPG as a factor in determining eligibility for providing discounted care? If "Yes™ | | .
indicate which of the following was the family income limit for eligibility for discounted care: | 3b|X |
200% 250% h 300% b 350% 400% Other %
¢ If the organization used factors other than FPG in determining eligibility, describe in Part VI the income based .
criteria for determining eligibility for free or discounted care. Include in the description whether the |
organization used an asset test or other threshold, regardiess of income, as a factor in determining eligibility 2
for free or discounted care. :
4 Did the organization's financial assistance policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the F e
tax year provide for free or discounted care to the *medically indigent2, 4 | X
8a Did the organization budget amounts for free or discounted care provided under its financial assistance policy during the tax year? 5a | X
b If "Yes,” did the organization's financial assistance expenses exceed the budgeted amount? . . . .. ... ... ... 5b £
¢ If "Yes" to line 5b, as a result of budget considerations, was the organization unable to provide free or
discounted care to a patient who was eligible for free or discounted care? . . . . .. ... ... ... . .. .. 5c
6a Did the organization prepare a community benefit report during the tax year? ... 6a s
b If "Yes," did the organization make it avallable tothe public? . . . .. ... ... 6b
Complete the following table using the worksheets provided in the Schedule H instructions. Do not submit |
these worksheets with the Schedule H. =0
7___Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
Financial Assistance and (3) Number of | (b) Persons () Total community (d) Direct offsetting (e} Net community (f) Percent
Means-Tested Government | programs served benefit expense S benefit expense of total
Programs {opfional) {optional) expense
@ Financial Assistance at cost
(from Worksheet 1) . . . . 414,658, 414,658, 1.26
b Medicaid (from Worksheet 3,
columna) + v .. ... 4,463,828, 3,303, 486. 1,160,342, 3.53
€ Costs of other means-tested
government programs (from
Worksheet 3, column b) L.
d Total Financial Assistance and
Means-Tested Government
Programs . . . . . ... 4,878, 486. 3,303,486, 1,575,000. 4.79
Other Benefits
€ Community health improvement
S G 2,500. 2,500, .01
f  Health professions education
(from Worksheet5) . . . .
g Subsidized health services (from
Worksheet8). . . . . . . .
h  Research (from Worksheet 7)
i Cash and in-kind contributions
Wy T tron 43, 420. 43, 420, 13
j Total. Other Benefits. . . . 45,920, 45,920. .14
K Total. Add lines 7d and 7j, . 4,924,406, 3,303,486, 1,620,520, 4.93
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980. Schedule H (Form 990) 2012
RIS ko209 117472013 1004935 AM V 12-7F 071420 PAGE 32
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PARKVIEW ADVENTIST MEDICAL

CENTER

01-0244035

' Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 Page 2
Community Building Activities Complete this table if the organization conducted any community building
activities during the tax year, and describe in Part VI how its community building activities promoted the
health of the communities it serves.

{a} Number of | {b} Persons (¢} Total community (d} Direct offsetting (e} Net community {f} Percent of
activities or served building expense revenue building expense total expense
programs (optionaly |
{optional}

Physical improvements and housing

Economic development

Community support

Environmental improvements

;B W N e

Leadership development and

training for community members

6 Coalition building

Community health improvement

advocacy

Workforce development

9 Other

10

1

Total

Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices

Section B. Medicare

0 N O

Section A. Bad Debt Expense Yes | No
Did the organization report bad debt expense in accordance with Healthcare Financial Management Association
StatementNo. 157, . . . ... e 1 X
Enter the amount of the organization's bad debt expense. Explain in Part VI the
methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount, . ... L; 3,071,285
Enter the estimated amount of the organization’s bad debt expense attributable to
patients eligible under the organization's financial assistance policy. Explain in Part VI
the methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount and the rationale,
if any, for including this portion of bad debt as community benefit. =~ 3 387,050,

Provide in Part VI the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes bad debt
éxpense or the page number on which this footnote is contained in the attached financial statements.
Enter total revenue received from Medicare (including DSH and IME) . . .. ... ... 5 7,062,978,
Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to paymentsonline5 . . . ... .. . . 6 10,038,877,
Subtract line 6 from line 5. This is the surplus (orshortfall) . . ... .. ... . . ... . 7 -2,975,899,
Describe in Part VI the extent to which any shortfall reported in line 7 should be treated as community
benefit. Also describe in Part VI the costing methodology or source used to determine the amount reported
on line 8. Check the box that describes the method used:
Cost accounting system Cost to charge ratio D Other
Section C. Collection Practices
%a Did the organization have a written debt collection policy during the tax year?. . ... L. 9a | X
b If "Yes” did the organization's collection policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year contain provisions on the
collection practices to be foliowed for patients who are known to qualify for financial assistance? Describe in PatMl, . . 9b X
Manggement Companies and Joint Ventures {owned 10% or more by officers, directors, trustess key employees, and physicians-see instructions)

(a) Name of entity

(b} Description of primary
activity of entity

¢} Organization's
profit % or stock
ownership %

(d) Officers, directors, |
trustees, or key
employees’ profit %
of stock ownerstip %

(e) Physicians’
profit % or stock
ownership %

100~ O3t [ e IR |-

10

11

12

13

JSA
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Facility information

Section A. Hospital Facilities clololz|o »lmim
CIZIE|B 128122
2 e xITI8I8 8=
g 2181212181513
L N . . 2 e B 1S5 | =
(list in order of size, from largest to smallest - see instructions) g1314 Flgigls
@l 026!l 8
. L Tl Egldla g
How many hospital facilities did the organization operate g i % B8 <
s Lzd
during the tax year? 1 @ 1 N
9 y k= g Facility
g reporting
Name, address, and primary website address B Other (describe) group
1 PARKVIEW ADVENTIST MEDICAL CENTER
329 MAIN STREET
BRUNSWICK ME 04011
XX X 1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11 {
!
12
Schedule H (Form 990) 2012
JSA
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_ . PARKVIEW ADVENTIST MEDICAL CENTER 01-0244035
" Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 Page 4
Facility Information (continued)
Section B. Facility Policies and Practices
(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities or facility reporting groups listed in Part V, Section A)

Name of hospital facility or facility reporting group PARKVIEW ADVENTIST MEDICAL CENTER

For single facility filers only: line number of hospital facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A) 1

T

Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 8c are optional for tax years beginning on or before March 23, 2012y |
1 During the tax year or either of the two immediately preceding tax years, did the hospital facility conduct a
community health needs assessment (CHNA)? If "No," skiptoline9 . . . . ... ... ... .. . . (LI R R
If "Yes,” indicate what the CHNA report describes (check all that apply): i 7 1
A definition of the community served by the hospital facility I
Demographics of the community
c Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the
health needs of the community i

oo

d How data was obtained f
e The health needs of the community j
f Primary and chronic disease needs and other health issues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, '

and minority groups i
g DThe process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet the |
community health needs |

h The process for consulting with persons representing the community's interests .
i Information gaps that limit the hospital facility's ability to assess the community's heatth needs -
j Other (describe in Part VI) '

2 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a CHNA: 20

3 In conducting its most recent CHNA, did the hospital facility take into account input from representatives of
the community served by the hospital facility, including those with special knowledge of or expertise in public
health? If “Yes” describe in Part VI how the hospital facility took into account input from persons who

represent the community, and identify the persons the hospital facility consulted, . . . . . . ... ... . . 3
4 Was the hospital facility's CHNA conducted with one or more other hospital facilities? If "Yes," list the other
Ll e e e I e 4
5 Did the hospital facility make its CHNA report widely available to the public? , , . . ... | 5 .
If "Yes," indicate how the CHNA report was made widely available (check all that apply): '
a Hospital facility's website

Available upon request from the hospital facility ke
Other (describe in Part VI)
6 If the hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted CHNA, indicate how (check
all that apply to date):
a Adoption of an implementation strategy that addresses each of the community health needs identified b
— through the CHNA

b | | Execution of the implementation strategy i>
¢ | i Participation in the development of a community-wide plan I
d Participation in the execution of a community-wide plan i
e Inclusion of a comm unity benefit section in operational plans : |
f | | Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs identified in the CHNA ' | |
g |__ | Prioritization of health needs in its community } j |
h Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its comm unity |'
i ] other (descrive in Part vi) f
7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs identified in its most recently conducted CHNA? If "No,"
explain in Part VI which needs it has not addressed and the reasons why it has not addressed such needs C e 7
8a Did the organization incur an excise tax under section 4959 for the hospital facility's failure to conduct a
ClNAasrequiedby section 50132, . . . ... 8a
If "Yes” to line 8a, did the organization file Form 4720 to report the section 4959 excise tax? . , . . . . . . . 8b | Lo

If “Yes’ to line 8b, what is the total amount of section 4959 excise tax the organization reported on Form | |
4720 for all of its hospital facilities? $ (AL

JSA Schedule H (Form 990) 2012

2E1287 1.000
4842CD K929 11/4/2013 10:49:38 AM v 12-7F 071420 PAGE 35



PARKVIEW ADVENTIST MEDTCAL CENTER 01-0244035

s

"Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 Page 5
Facility Information (continued)
Financial Assistance Policy PARKVIEW ADVENTIST MEDICAL CENTER Yes | No
Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that: f
9  Explained eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted
GAIET T 9 | X
10 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing freecare? . . . .. ... ... ... { 10, X
If "Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care: 2 0 0 o ,
If "No," explain in Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used. ! = =
11 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care? . . . .. ... ... ... ... ... .. Dﬂ X
If "Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care: 3 0 0 % :
If "No," explain in Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used. |
12 Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? . . ... ... . L 12 | X -
If "Yes," indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply): ;
a E Income level i
b | | Assetlevel I
¢ | X| Medical indigency |
d | | Insurance status 5
e | | Uninsured discount |
f | X| Medicaid/Medicare |
g | | State regulation E
h |_| Other (describe in Part Vi) fa
13 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance?. . . . . ... ...... ... .. ... ... . f 13| %
14 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facility? . . . ... ... L!j, X
If "Yes," indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply): i
a The policy was posted on the hospital facility's website J'
b | | The policy was attached to billing invoices .
¢ | X| The policy was posted in the hospital facility's emergency rooms or waiting rooms ]
d | X/ The policy was posted in the hospital facility's admissions offices !
e | | The policy was provided, in writing, to patients on admission to the hospital facility
f | X| The policy was available on request
g L_| Other (describe in Part VI)
Billing and Collections o
15 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written [ wt
financial assistance policy (FAP) that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? | . LI5] | X
16 Check all of the following actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital facility's
policies during the tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the patient's eligibility under the
facility's FAP: |
a Reporting to credit agency |
b Lawsuits ’
c Liens on residences I
d Body attachments i
e Other similar actions (describe in Part Vi) |
17  Did the hospital facility or an authorized third party perform any of the following actions during the tax year
before making reasonabie efforts to determine the patient's eligibility under the facility's FAP? =~ 17
If "Yes,"” check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged: , |
a Reporting to credit agency | |
b Lawsuits | |
c Liens on residences : |
d Body attachments i
e Other similar actions (describe in Part 1)) | |
Schedule H (Form $90) 2012
JSA
2E1323 1.000

4842CD K929 11/4/2013 10:49:38 AM V 12-7F 071420 PAGE 36



19

(X I~ 1)

d

. , PARKVIEW ADVENTIST MEDICAL CENTER 01-0244035
’Schedul'e 'H (Form 990) 2012 Page 6
Facility Information {continued) PARKVIEW ADVENTIST MEDICAL CENTER
18 Indicate which efforts the hospital facility made before initiating any of the actions listed in line 17 (check all that apply):
a Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy on admission
b Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge
c Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy in communications with the patients regarding the patients' bills
d Documented its determination of whether patients were eligible for financial assistance under the hospital facility's
financial assistance policy
e D Other (describe in Part Vi)
Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care
Yes| No

Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care
that requires the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to
individuals regardless of their eligibility under the hospital facility's financial assistance policy? . . ... ......

If "No," indicate why: 2

The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
The hospital facility's policy was not in writing

The hospital facility limited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe ;
in Part VI) I
Other (describe in Part VI) ‘

Changes to Individuals Eligible for Assistance under the EAP (FAP-Eligible Individuals)

20 Indicate how the hospital facility determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged
to FAP-eligible individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care.
a The hospital facility used its lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate when calculating the f
maximum amounts that can be charged ‘
b D The hospital facility used the average of its three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates when [
calculating the maximum amounts that can be charged f
c The hospital facility used the Medicare rates when calculating the maximum amounts that can be |
charged 1%
d D Other (describe in Part Vi) g
21 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any of its FAP- eligible individuals, to whom the hospital
facility provided emergency or other medically necessary services, more than the amounts generally billed to
individuals who had insurance covering such care?
If "Yes," explain in Part VI,
22 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individual an amount equal to the gross
charge for any service provided to that individual? .. ... T m ¢
If "Yes." explain in Part V.
Schedule H (Form 990) 2012
JSA
2E1324 1.000
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PARKVIEW ADVENTIST MEDICAL CENTER
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‘Schedule H (Form 990) 2012

01-0244035
Page7

Facility Information {continued)

Section C. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospital

Facility
(list in order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization Gperate during the tax year? 2

Name and address

Type of Facility (describe)

1 PARKVIEW REHAB & WELLNESS OUTPATIENT REHAR & WELLNESS
3 HORTON PLACE
TOPSHAM 04086
2 PARKVIEW UROLOGY CUTPATIENT REHAB & WELLNESS
85 BARIBEAU DRIVE
BRUNSWICK 04011
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
Schedule H {Form 990) 2012
J8A
2E1325 1.000
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. o PARKVIEW ADVENTIST MEDICAL CENTER 01-0244035
‘Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 Page 8
Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, Ba, and 7; Part |I: Part I, lines 4, 8, and 9b: Part
V, Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3. 4, 5¢, 6, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 189¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

§ Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

8 Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required
for Part V, Section B, lines 15, 3,4, 5¢, 6i, 7. 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 20d, 21, and 22.

THE PERCENT OF TOTAL EXPENSE ON SCHEDULE H, PART I, LINE 7, COLUMN (F),

WAS CALCULATED USING TOTAL EXPENSES ON FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 25, COLUMN

COSTING METHODOLOGY

THE COST TO CHARGE RATIO CALCULATED ON IRS WORKSHEET o WAS USED IN THE

BAD DEBT EXPENSE AND COSTING METHODOLOGY

FOR SERVICES RENDERED AT NET REALTZABLE AMOUNTS FROM

JSA Schedule H (Form 990) 2012

2E1327 2.000
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PARKVIEW ADVENTIST MEDICAL CENTER 01-0244035

B

Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 Page 8
Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part | lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part I, Part Ill, lines 4, 8, and Sb: Part
V, Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 104, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5§ Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g.. open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the heaith of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. if applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

8 Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required
for Part V, Section B, lines 1j. 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 149, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 20d, 21, and 22.

R PROVIDES AN
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ALLOWANCE FOR UNCOLLECTIRLE ACCOUNTS BASED UPON A REVIEW OF OUTSTANDING
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o, o, PARKVIEW ADVENTIST MEDICAL CENTER 01-0244035
Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 Page 8
Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part i Part Ifl, lines 4, 8, and 9b; Part
V, Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1}, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 18e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 19d, 20d. 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or

under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves,

§ Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc ).

& Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

8 Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required
for Part V, Section B, lines 1j. 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 20d, 21, and 22.

COLLECTIONS, BUSINESS AND ECONOMIC CONDITIONS, TRENDS TN FEDERAL AND

)
)
4
@]
hed
3
]
ps]
[52]

STATE GOVERNMENTAL HEALTHCARE COVERAGE, AND OTHER COLLECTIO

txt
tr
i
O
)
3
0
&=
o
53
=3
sy
&}
]
”
3
o
=
=
3
]
)
r

LEAST 180 DAYS) AND REASONABLE COLLECTION

FOR EVERY PATIENT THAT APPLIES AND IS APPROVED FOR CHARITY CARE, THERE IS

ANOTHER PATIENT THAT DOESN'T APPLY, BUT WCULD BE APPROVED.

COMMUNITY BENEFIT

OR MEDICARE B cosT
REPORTED ON LINE 6 18 DIRECTLY FRCOM THE 2012 MEDICARE COST REPORT WHERE
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 Page 8
Supplemental Information

Compilete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I lines 3c, Ba, and 7; Part Ii; Part i, lines 4, 8, and 9b: Part
V. Section A; and Part V. Section B, lines 1}, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 18e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or

under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves,

5§ Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the heaith of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

8 Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required
for Part V, Section B, lines 1j. 3, 4, B¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g. 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 20d, 21, and 22.

COLLECTION POLICY

SCHEDULE H, PART IITI, SECTION C, LINE 9B
BECAUSE OUR CHARITY CARE POLICY ALLOWS FOR A PERCENTAGE-BASED CHARITY

APPROVAL ON THEIR INCOME COMPARED TO THE FEDERAL POVERTY LEVEL, SOME OF
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HAVE OUTSTANDING BALANCES. THOSE OUTSTANDING BALANCES ARE SUBJECT TO THE
SAME COLLECTION POLICY PROCEDURES AS IF THEY DID NOT QUALIFY FOR CHARITY

CARE.

IN THE COMMUNITY. ¥WE PARTICIPATE IN ACCESS

EXTENSIVE ASSESSMENTS ARE COMPLETED WITH BOTH QUESTIONNAIRES, REVIEW OF

RESEARCH (LAST DONE 1IN 2008-2009), FOCUS GROUPS AND WE EVALUATE THE
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o . PARKVIEW ADVENTIST MEDICAL CENTER 01-0244035
‘Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 Page 8
Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I lines 3¢, 6a, and 7: Part Il Part Ill, lines 4, 8, and Ob; Part
V, Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 176, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

8 Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required
for Part V, Section B, lines 1}, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 20d, 21 and 22.
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. . PARKVIEW ADVENTIST MEDICAL CENTER 01-0244035
Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 Page 8
Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information,

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il Part I, lines 4, 8, and 9b: Part
V. Section A; and Part V, Section B.lines 1, 3, 4, 5¢, 61, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 204, 21, and 22

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

§ Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff. community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

8 Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required
for Part V, Section B, lines 1.3, 4, 5¢, 61, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 18e, 176, 18e, 19c, 20d, 21, and 22.

IN BRUNSWICK WAS 9.2% VERSUS A NATIONAL AVERAGE OF 15.1% AND A STATEWIDE

>

AVERAGE FOR MAINE OF 11.5%, ACCORDING TO THE ZIPATLAS WEB SITE.

C

CUMBERLAND COUNTY, WHERE BRUNSWICK IS LOCATED, HAD AN ESTIMATED

UNEMPLOYMENT RATE OF 6.0% IN AUGUST 2011 ACCORDING TC THE MAINE

et ») T R
CRITICAL

EREATHE FREE PLAN TO STOP SMOKING - THIS COURSE IS FOR INDIVIDUALS
SEEKING GROUP SUPPORT IN BECOMING FREE FROM TORBACCO ADDI CTION. THE FPOCUS
JSA Schedule H (Form 990) 2012
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. o PARKVIEW ADVENTIST MEDICAL CENTER 01-0244035
Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 Page 8
Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part | lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part I, Part Iil, lines 4, 8 and 9b; Part
V, Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1.3, 4, 5¢, 8i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V. Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

§ Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

8 Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required
for Part V, Section B, lines 1j. 3,4, 5¢,6i, 7,10, 11, 12h, 149, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 20d, 21, and 22.
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LIFESTYLE ASSESSMENT BASED ON THE MOST CURRENT SCIENTIFIC GUIDELINES FOR
OPTIMAL HEALTH. 1IT EVALUATES FAMILY HISTORY, BIOMETRICS, CLINICAL

TESTING, NUTRITIOHN, FITNESS, STRESS MANAGEMENT AND SEVERAL OTHER CRUCIAL

HEALTH FACTORS. PARTICIPANTS WILL BE GIVEN A LENGTHY PAGE ANALYSIS OF

HEART HEALTH, CANCER RISK, RBODY COMPOSITION, OSTEOPOROSIS RISK STRESS,

SAFETY AND MUCH MORE.
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" 'SCHEDULE J Compensation Information | OM8 No. 15450047

(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees 2@ 1 2
» Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, .
Open to Public
Inspection

Department of the Treasury Part IV, line 23.
Employer identification number

Intemal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990. P See separate instructions.

Name of the organization f
i
PARKVIEW ADVENTIST MEDICAL CENTER ! 01-0244035

Questions Regarding Compensation

Yes | No
1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part lil to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
Q First-class or charter travel Housing allowance or residence for personal use
| Travel for companions Payments for business use of personal residence
b Tax indemnification and gross-up payments Health or social club dues or initiation fees
Discretionary spending account Personal services (e.g.. maid, chauffeur, chef)
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment
g; ,raeiir?';bursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No,” complete Part ] to 1b
2 Dig the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all officers,
directors, trustees, and the CEQ/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 122 . 2
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used bya
related organization to establish compensation of the CEQ/Executive Director, but explain in Part Iii.
Compensation committee Written employment contract
Independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study
Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee
4 During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment?, 4a X
Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nongualified retirement plan? L 4b X
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? 4c X
If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part Il
Only section 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5§ For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of:
2 Theorganizaion? L. 5a X
b Anyrelated organization? . ..o 5b X
if "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part ll].
6  For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of:
@ Theorganzaton? L. . 6a X
b Anyrelated organization? . ..o 6b x
lf "Yes" to line Ba or 6b, describe in Part lll,
7 For persons listed in Form 990 Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described in lines 5 and 67 If "Yes,” describe in Partlll . s 7 %
8§ Were any amounts reported in Form 890, Part VI, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject
to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)}(3)? If "Yes" describe
mPartlll T 8 X
8 If "Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations section S34OBBO(O)? .\ . e ] |
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, Schedule J (Form 990) 2012
JSA
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i‘:ﬁfi‘:‘fggo_sz) Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Depariment o the Trada Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information, Open to Public
ntormal Revense Sama » Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ, Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
PARKVIEW ADVENTIST MEDICAL CENTER 01-0244035

FORM 880, PART 1, LINE 1
PARKVIEW ADVENTIST MEDICAL CENTER, IN OUR COMMITMENT TO THE COMMUNITY WE

EXISTS TO REFLECT THE LOVING COMPASSICHNATE LIFE AND WORK OF JESUS

MISSION WAS TO OFFER WHOLENESS TO PECPLE PHYSICALLY,

PAMC'S WELLNESS DEPARTMENT REFLECTS THE SHIFT IN HEALTHCARE FOCUS FROM

TREATMENT TO PREVENTION. THE CONCEPT OF WELLNESS IS TO MAKE SICK PEOPLE

WELL AND TO KEEP WELL PEOPLE FROM GETTING SICK. RESEARCH I3 PROVIDING

DISEASES AND
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THAT EXERCISE AND PROPER DIET CAN HI

REDUCE TUE USE OF MEDICATION IN MANY ILLNESSES.

HEALTH TALKS HAVE BEEN GIVEN TO SCHOOLS, INDUSTRIES, SOCIAL AND CIVic

GROUPS. HEALTH INFORMATION, COUNSELING, AND AUDIOVISUALS HAVE BEE

pa

PROVIDED TO THE COMMUNIT:

TOWARD THE COMMON PURPOSE OF MEETING

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ, Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) (2012)
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Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see
instructions).
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PO Box 1790

Springfield, MO 658011190
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Independent Auditor’s Report

Board of Directors
Parkview Adventist Medical Center and Subsidiaries
Brunswick, Maine

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Parkview Adventist Medical
Center and Subsidiaries (the “Medical Center”), which comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of
December 31, 2012 and 2011, and the related consolidated statements of operations, changes in net assets
and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America;
this includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits,
We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements, The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s Jjudgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In makino those %‘%ﬁk&%@%m@%&%};%&;gﬁé%%%ﬁ**ﬁﬁﬁ’s?é%?%‘%i‘ﬁé?ﬁ%?ﬁﬁﬁﬁ"ﬂ .
 relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such pinion,

An-audit also-includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

experience BKD



Board of Directors
Parkview Adventist Medical Center and Subsidiaries
Page 2

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Parkview Adventist Medical Center and Subsidiaries as of

December 31, 2012 and 2011, and the results of its operations, the changes in its net assets and its cash
flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

Emphasis of Matters

As discussed in Note 18 to the financial statements, in 2012, the Medical Center adopted new accounting
guidance that changed its method of presentation and disclosure of patient service revenue, provision for
uncollectible accounts and the allowance for doubtful accounts in accordance with Accounting Standards
Update 2011-07. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming the Medical Center will continue as
a going concern. As discussed in Note 19, the Medical Center has suffered recurring losses from
operations and has a net asset deficiency, which raise substantial doubt about its ability to continue as a
going concern. Management’s plans in regard to these matters are also described in Note 19. The
financial statements do not include any adjustments that might result from the outcome of this
uncertainty.

Supplementary Information

Our audits were performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial statements
as a whole. The accompanying consolidating information is presented for purposes of additional analysis
and is not a required part of the consolidated financial statements. Such information has not been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audits of the consolidated financial statements, and
accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on it.

BED L

Springfield, Missouri
April 30, 2013



Parkview Adventist Medical Center and Subsidiaries
Consolidated Balance Sheets
December 31, 2012 and 2011

Assets
2012 2011
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 759,222 $ 988,507
Assets limited as to use - current 121,534 121,962
Patient accounts receivable, net of allowance;

2012 - $4.850,000; 2011 - $4,300.000 3,071,647 3,093,662
Estimated amounts due from third-party payers - current 3.814,684 1,658,378
Supplies 957,622 862,243
Prepaid expenses and other 497230 1,465,387

Total current assets 9,221,939 8,190,139

Assets Limited As To Use
Internally designated 252,082 250,726
Externally restricted by donors 64,900 69,845
Held by trustee under bond indenture agreements 375,039 375,467
692,021 696,038
Less amounts required to meet current obligations 121,534 121,962
570,487 574,076
Property and Equipment, Net 9,607,654 8,648,435

Other Assets

Estimated amounts due from third-party payers 690,000 1,660,000
Other 609,183 132,750
1,299,183 1,792,750
Total assets $ 20,699,263 $ 19,205,400

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements



Liabilities and Net Deficit

Current Liabilities
Line of credit
Current maturities of long-term debt
Agcounts payable
Accrued expenses
Estimated amounts due to third-party payers

Total current liabilities

Estimated Insurance Costs
Long-Term Debt

Total liabilities

Net Assets (Deficit)
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted

Total net deficit

Total liabilities and net deficit

2012 2011
$ - $ 275418
5,398,467 5,663,678
6,951,366 4,624,734
1,414,502 1,297,703
5,910,091 5,331,454
19,674,426 17,192,987
593,000 -
1,952,684 2,032,916
22,220,110 19,225,903
(1,585,747) (90,348)
64,900 69,845
(1,520.847) (20,503)

$ 20,699,263

$ 19,205,400




Parkview Adventist Medical Center and Subsidiaries

Unrestricted Revenues, Gains and Other Support

Net patient service revenue (net of contractual discounts
and allowances)

Provision for uncollectible accounts

Net patient service revenue less provision for uncollectible

accounts
Other revenue

Net assets released from restrictions used for operations

Total unrestricted revenues, gains and other support

Expenses and Losses

Salaries, wages and employee benefits
Supplies and other

Depreciation and amortization

Interest

Total expenses and losses
Operating Income (Loss)

Other Income (Expense)
Contributions received

Other

Total other income
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenses

Net assets released from restriction used for purchase of
property and equipment

Increase (Decrease) in Unrestricted Net Deficit

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Consolidated Statements of Operations
Years Ended December 31, 2012 and 2011

2011
(Adjusted -

2012 Note 18)
32,850,914 $ 34,383,898
(3.071.285) (3,574,941)
29,779,629 30,808,957
1,651,192 2,585,884
7,063 1,484

31,437,884

33,396,325

13,667,744 14,094,886
17,543,631 16,699,049
1,469,099 1,544,291
268.036 282,439
32,948,510 32,620,665
(1.510.626) 775,660
11,151 25,457
- 742,955
11.151 768,412
(1.499.475) 1,544,072
4,076 -
(1,495.399) 1,544,072
4



Parkview Adventist Medical Center and Subsidiaries
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets
Years Ended December 31, 2012 and 2011

2012 2011
Unrestricted Net Assets (Deficit)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenses $  (1,499,475) $ 1,544,072
Net assets released from restriction used for purchase of
property and equipment 4,076 -
Increase (decrease) in unrestricted net assets (deficit) (1,495,399) 1,544,072
Temporarily Restricted Net Assets
Contributions received 6,194 23,383
Net assets released from restrictions (11,139) (1,484)
Increase (decrease) in temporarily restricted net assets (4,943) 21.899
Change in Net Deficit (1,500,344) 1,565,971
Net Deficit, Beginning of Year (20,503) (1,586,474)
Net Deficit, End of Year $  (1.520.847) $ (20,503)

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 5



Parkview Adventist Medical Center and Subsidiaries
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended December 31, 2012 and 2011

2012 2011
Operating Activities
Change in net deficit $  (1,500,344) $ 1,565,971
Items not requiring (providing) operating cash flow
Depreciation and amortization 1,469,099 1,544,291
Loss on sale of property and equipment - 5,729
Restricted contributions received (6,194) (23.383)
Accrued self-insurance costs {37,437y 110,000
Changes in
Receivables 22,015 769,210
Estimated third-party settlements (607,669) 5,360,481
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 2,598,395 (3,668,481)
Other current assets and liabilities 986,403 (1,065,293)
Net cash provided by operating activities 2,924 268 4,598,525
Investing Activities
Change in assets limited as to use, net 4,017 (23,270)
Purchase of property and equipment (1,953,886) (2,145.041)
Net cash used in investing activities (1,949,869) (2.168.311)
Financing Activities
Proceeds from restricted contributions 6,194 23,383
Proceeds for contributions for acquisition of
property and equipment 4,076 -
Line of credit, net (275,418 53,670
Principal payments on long-term debt (938,536) (1,980,698)
Net cash used in financing activities (1,203,684) (1,903,645)
Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (229,285 526,569
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year 988.507 461,938
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Fnd of Year $ 759,222 $ 988,307

Supplemental Cash Flows Information

Interest paid $ 270,961 $ 289,968
Capital lease obligation incurred for property and equipment $ 606,212 $ 468,740
Purchase of property and equipment in accounts payable $ 204,045 $ 351,572

See Notes to Consolidated Financiat Statements 6



Parkview Adventist Medical Center and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

Note 1:  Nature of Operations and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of Operations

Parkview Adventist Medical Center and Subsidiaries is a not-for-profit corporation that primarily
earns revenues by providing inpatient, outpatient and emergency care services to patients in
Brunswick, Maine, and the surrounding central Maine area. Parkview Adventist Medical Center is
the parent company of Parkview Management Services Organization (MSO), the Professional
Practice Building (PPB) and the Medical Arts Building (MAB).

MSO is a for-profit entity that provides physician billing services to Parkview Adventist Medical
Center.

PPB and MAB are for-profit entities holding condominium units owned by Parkview Medical
Center.

Principles of Consolidation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Parkview Adventist
Medical Center, MSO, PPB and MAB (collectively, the Medical Center). All significant
intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabi lities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Medical Center considers all liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less
to be cash equivalents. At December 31 . 2012 and 2011, cash equivalents consisted primarily of
money market-accounts with brokers and certificates of deposit.

At December 31, 2012, the Medical Center’s cash accounts did not exceed federally insured limits.

Pursuant to legislation enacted in 2010, the FDIC fully insured all noninterest-bearing transaction
accounts beginning December 31, 2010, through December 31, 2012, at all EDIC-insured
institutions. This legislation expired on December 31, 2012. Beginning January 1, 2013,
noninterest-bearing transaction accounts are subject to the $250,000 limit on FDIC insurance per
covered institution. At December 31 . 2012, the Medical Center had approximately $1,316,000 in
noninterest-bearing transaction accounts at one financial institution.



Parkview Adventist Medical Center and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

Investments and Investment Return

Investments consist of bank certificates of deposit and money market accounts, which are stated at
amortized cost and fair value. Investment income is comprised of interest income.

Investment return that is initially restricted by donor stipulation and for which the restriction will
be satisfied in the same year is included in unrestricted net assets. Other investment return is
reflected in the statements of operations and changes in net assets as unrestricted or temporarily
restricted based upon the existence and nature of any donor or legally imposed restrictions.

Assets Limited As To Use

Assets limited as to use include (1) assets held by trustees, (2) assets restricted by donors and

(3) assets set aside by the Board of Directors over which the Board retains control and may at its
discretion subsequently use for other purposes. Amounts required to meet current liabilities of the
Medical Center are included in current assets.

Patient Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are reduced by an allowance for doubtful accounts. In evaluating the
collectability of accounts receivable, the Medical Center analyzes its past history and identifies
trends for each of its major payer sources of revenue to estimate the appropriate allowance for
doubtful accounts and provision for uncollectible accounts. Management regularly reviews data
about these major payer sources of revenue in evaluating the sufficiency of the allowance for
doubtful accounts.

For receivables associated with services provided to patients who have third-party coverage, the
Medical Center analyzes contractually due amounts and provides an allowance for doubtful
accounts and a provision for uncollectible accounts, if necessary (for example, for expected
uncollectible deductibles and copayments on accounts for which the third-party payer has not yet
paid, or for payers who are known to be having financial difficulties that make the realization of
amounts due unlikely).

For receivables associated with self-pay patients (which includes both patients without insurance
and patients with deductible and copayment balances due for which third-party coverage exists for
part of the bill), the Medical Center records 4 significant provision for uncollectible accounts in the
period of service on the basis of its past experience, which indicates that many patients are unable
or unwilling to pay the portion of their bill for which they are financially responsible. The
difference between the standard rates (or the discounted rates if negotiated or provided by policy)
and the amounts actually collected after all reasonable collection efforts have been exhausted is
charged off against the allowance for doubtful accounts,

The Medical Center’s allowance for doubtful accounts for self-pay patients increased from 94% of
self-pay accounts receivable at December 31 - 2011, to 96% of self-pay accounts receivable at
December 31, 2012. In addition, the Medical Center’s write-offs decreased approximately



Parkview Adventist Medical Center and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

$807,000 from approximately $1,745,000 for the year ended December 31 . 2011, to approximately
$938.000 for the year ended December 31, 2012. The increase in the allowance for doubtful
accounts for self-pay patients was the result of negative trends experienced in the collection of
amounts from self-pay patients in fiscal year 2012.

Supplies

The Medical Center states supply inventories at the lower of cost, determined using the first-in,
first-out method, or market.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment acquisitions are recorded at cost and are depreciated using the straight-line
method over the estimated useful life of each asset. Assets under capital lease obligations and
leasehold improvements are depreciated over the shorter of the lease term or their respective
estimated useful lives.

Donations of property and equipment are reported at fair value as an increase in unrestricted net
assets unless use of the assets is restricted by the donor. Monetary gifts that must be used to
acquire property and equipment are reported as restricted support. The expiration of such
restrictions is reported as an increase in unrestricted net assets when the donated asset is placed in
service.

Long-Lived Asset Impairment

The Medical Center evaluates the recoverability of the carrying value of long-lived assets
whenever events or circumstances indicate the carrying amount may not be recoverable. Ifa long-
lived asset is tested for recoverabi lity and the undiscounted estimated future cash flows expected to
result from the use and eventual disposition of the asset is less than the carrying amount of the
asset, the asset cost is adjusted to fair value and an impairment loss is recognized as the amount by
which the carrying amount of a long-lived asset exceeds its fair value. No asset impairment was
recognized during the years ended December 3] .2012 and 2011.

Deferred Financing Costs
Deferred financing costs represent costs incurred in connection with the issuance of long-term debt

and are included in other assets in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets. Such costs are
being amortized over the term of the respective debt using the straight-line method.

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are those whose use by the Medical Center has been limited by
donors to a specific time period or purpose.



Parkview Adventist Medical Center and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

Net Patient Service Revenue

The Medical Center has agreements with third-party payers that provide for payments to the
Medical Center at amounts different from its established rates. Net patient service revenue is
reported at the estimated net realizable amounts from patients, third-party payers and others for
services rendered and includes estimated retroactive revenue adjustments. Retroactive adjustments
are considered in the recognition of revenue on an estimated basis in the period the related services
are rendered and such estimated amounts are revised in future periods as adjustments become
known.

Charity Care

The Medical Center provides care without charge or at amounts less than its established rates to
patients meeting certain criteria under its charity care policy. Because the Medical Center does not
pursue collection of amounts determined to qualify as charity care, these amounts are not reported
as net patient service revenue.

Contributions

Unconditional gifts expected to be collected within one year are reported at their net realizable
value. Unconditional gifts expected to be collected in future years are initially reported at fair
value determined using the discounted present value of estimated future cash flows technique. The
resulting discount is amortized using the level-yield method and is reported as contribution
revenue.

Gifts received with donor stipulations are reported as either temporarily or permanently restricted
support. When a donor restriction expires. that is, when a time restriction ends or purpose
restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified and reported as an
increase in unrestricted net assets. Donor-restricted contributions whose restrictions are met within
the same year as received are reported as unrestricted contributions. Conditional contributions are
reported as liabilities until the condition is eliminated or the contributed assets are returned to the
donor.

Professional Liability Claims

The Medical Center recognizes an accrual for claim liabilities based on estimated ultimate losses
and costs associated with settling claims (Note 6) and a receivable to reflect the estimated Insurance
recoveries, if any. The related receivables from the Medical Center’s insurance providers have
been included within other assets in the accompanying consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

Income Taxes

Parkview Adventist Medical Center is classified as a tax-exempt organization as described in
Section 501 of the Internal Revenue Code and a similar provision of state law. However, this
entity is subject to federal income tax on any unrelated business taxable income.

MSO, PPB and MAB are for-profit entities and subject to federal and state income tax.

The Medical Center and its consolidated entities file tax returns in the U.S. federal jurisdiction,
With a few exceptions, these entities are no longer subject to U.S. federal examinations by tax
authorities for years before 2009.

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenses

The statements of operations include excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenses. Changes in
unrestricted net assets which are excluded from excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenses,
consistent with industry practice, include contributions of long-lived assets (including assets
acquired using contributions which by donor restriction were to be used for the purpose of
acquiring such assets).

Self-Insurance

The Medical Center has elected to self-insure certain costs related to employee health benefit and
workers’ compensation programs. Costs resulting from noninsured losses are charged to income
when incurred. The Medical Center has purchased insurance that limits its exposure for individual
health insurance claims and that limits its aggregate exposure to $95,000,

Electronic Health Records Incentive Program

The Electronic Health Records Incentive Program, enacted as part of the American Recovery and
Reinvestment Act of 2009, provides for one-time incentive payments under both the Medicare and
Medicaid programs to eligible hospitals that demonstrate meaningful use of certified electronic
health records technology (EHR). Payments under the Medicare program are generally made for
up to four years based on a statutory formula. Payments under the Medicaid program are generally
made for up to four years based PR @ statutory formula, as determined by the state, which is
approved by the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services. Payment under both programs are
contingent on the hospital continuing to meet escalating meaningful use criteria and any other
specific requirements that are applicable for the reporting period. The final amount for any
payment year is determined based upon an audit by the fiscal intermediary. Events could occur
that would cause the final amounts to differ materially from the initial payments under the
program.

The Medical Center recognizes revenue ratably over the reporting period starting at the point when
management is reasonably assured it will meet all of the meaningful use objectives and any other
specific grant requirements applicable for the reporting period.

11
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December 31, 2012 and 2011

In 2011, the Medical Center completed the first-year requirements under both the Medicare and
Medicaid programs and in 2012 completed the second year requirements. In 2012 and 2011, the
Medical Center has recorded revenue of $809,122 and $1,743,581, respectively, which is included
in other revenue within operating revenues in the consolidated statement of operations.

Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications have been made to the 2011 financial statements to conform to the 2012
financial statement presentation. These reclassifications had no effect on the change in net assets.

Subsequent Events

Subsequent events have been evaluated through the date of the Independent Auditor’s Report,
which is the date the financial statements were available to be issued.

Note 2: Net Patient Service Revenue

The Medical Center recognizes patient service revenue associated with services provided to
patients who have third-party payer coverage on the basis of contractual rates for the services
rendered. For uninsured patients that do not qualify for charity care, the Medical Center recognizes
revenue on the basis of its standard rates for services provided. On the basis of historical
experience, a significant portion of the Medical Center’s uninsured patients will be unable or
unwilling to pay for the services provided. Thus, the Medical Center records a significant
provision for uncollectible accounts related to uninsured patients in the period the services are
provided. This provision for uncollectible accounts is presented on the statement of operations as a
component of net patient service revenue.

The Medical Center has agreements with third-party payers that provide for payments to the
Medical Center at amounts different from its established rates. These payment arrangements
include:

Medicare. Inpatient acute care services and substantially all outpatient services rendered to
Medicare program beneficiaries are paid at prospectively determined rates per discharge. These
rates vary according to a patient classification systern that 15 based on clinical, diagnostic and
other factors. Inpatient skilled nursing services are paid at prospectively determined per diem
rates that are based on the patients’ acuity.

Medicaid. Inpatient and outpatient services rendered to Medicaid program beneficiaries are
reimbursed under a cost reimbursement methodology for certain services and at prospectively
determined rates for all other services. The Medical Center is reimbursed for cost reimbursable
services at tentative rates with final settlement determined after submission of annual cost
reports by the Medical Center and audits thereof by the Medicaid administrative contractor.

The Medical Center’s Medicaid cost reports have been audited by the Medicaid administrative
contractor through December 31, 2007. At December 31, 2012 and 201 I, the Medical Center
has cost report receivables of approximately $3,400,000 and $2.400.000, respectively, from the

12
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

State of Maine (the “State™) for fiscal years 2008 through 2012. The Medical Center received
$0 and $3,400,000 during fiscal years 2012 and 201 1. respectively, for tentative settlements of
filed cost reports. Management expects to collect these receivables in full, however, the timing
of collection from the State is uncertain and s subject to the risk that the State may make
changes to its existing laws or regulations due to budgetary needs.

On March 1, 2013, certain provisions of the Federal Government’s Budget Control Act of 2011
went into effect. Among these are mandatory payment reductions under the Medicare Fee — for-
Service program, known as sequestration. Under these provisions, Medicare reimbursement was
reduced by two percent on all claims with dates-of-service or dates-of-discharge on or after April 1
2013. The continuation of these payment cuts for an extended period of time will have an adverse
effect on operating results of the Medical Center.

Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are complex and subject to
interpretation and change. As a result, it is reasonably possible that recorded estimates will change
materially in the near term.

The Medical Center has also entered into payment agreements with certain commercial insurance
carriers, health maintenance organizations and preferred provider organizations. The basis for
payment to the Medical Center under these agreements includes prospectively determined rates per
discharge, discounts from established charges and prospectively determined daily rates.

Patient service revenue, net of contractual allowances and discounts (but before the provision for
uncollectible accounts), recognized in the years ended December 31, 2012 and 201 I, was
approximately:

2012 2011
Medicare $ 11,595,161 $ 11,131,982
Medicaid 3.636,162 7,233,760
Other third-party payers 15,558,642 13,484,448
Patients 2,060,949 2,533,708

$ 32,850,914 $ 34,383,898

During the year ended December 31, 2012, the Department of Health and Human Services reached
a $700 million dollar settlement to compensate approximately 500 hospitals for past
underpayments related to an error in Medicare’s rural floor budget neutrality adjustment for fiscal
years 1999 through 2011. The Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services has agreed to settle
related lawsuits involving approximately 2,000 hospitals due to the fact that they incorrectly
applied an adjustment from 1999 to 2006 in a way that was not budget neutral and progressively
reduced Medicare payments for inpatient hospital services over time. During the year ended
December 31, 2012, the Medical Center received approximately $250.375 for their portion of the
settlement. which is recorded in net patient service revenue in the accompanying consolidated
financial statements.

13
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Note 3: Concentration of Credit Risk

The Medical Center grants credit without collateral to its patients, most of whom are area residents
and are insured under third-party payer agreements. The mix of net receivables from patients and

third-party payers at December 31, 2012 and 201 1, is:

2012 2011
Medicare 26% 24%
Medicaid 15% 16%
Other third-party payers 54% 55%
Patients 5% 5%
100% 100%
Note 4: Investments and Investment Return
Assets Limited as to Use
Assets limited as to use at December 31 include:
2012 2011
Internally designated
Cash and cash equivalents $ 252,082 250,726
Externally restricted by donors
Cash and cash equivalents $ 64,900 69,845
Held by trustee under indenture agreements
Cash and cash equivalents $ 375,039 375.467

Total investment return is reflected in the statements
was $13,423 and $20,999 in 2012 and 201 1, respecti

of operations as other operating revenue and
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Note 5:  Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment consists of the following at December 31:

2012 2011
Land and land improvements $ 1,354,729 $  1,346.029
Buildings and improvements 11,385,889 11,258,747

Major moveable equipment, fixed equipment

and vehicles 15,805,407 14,741,396
28,546,025 27,346,172
Less accumulated depreciation 20,989,786 19,969,898
7,556,239 7,376,274
Construction in progress 2,051,415 1,272,161

$ 9.607,654 $  8.648.435

At December 31, 2012, construction in progress primarily consists of various renovation projects
for multiple patient care departments and a new heating, ventilation and air conditioning system for
the Medical Center. These projects are expected to be completed in 2013 with an estimated
completion cost of approximately $2,400.000. The Medical Center expects to fund these projects
from operations.

Note 6: Professional Liability Claims

The Medical Center purchases medical malpractice insurance under a claims-made policy on a
fixed premium basis. Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
require a health care provider to accrue the expense of malpractice claim costs, if any, for any
reported and unreported incidents of potential improper professional service occurring during the
year by estimating the probable ultimate costs of the incidents.

Based upon the Medical Center’s claims experience, an accrual had been made for the Medical
Center’s estimated medical malpractice costs, including costs associated with litigating or settling
claims, under its malpractice insurance policy, amounting to approximately $593.000 and $0 as of
December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively. It is reasonably possible that this estimate could
change materially in the near term.
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Note 7: Employee Health Claims and Workers’ Compensation

Substantially all of the Medical Center’s employees and their dependents are eligible to participate
in the Medical Center’s employee health insurance plan. The Medical Center is self-insured for
health claims of participating employees and dependents up to an annual aggregate amount.

Commercial stop-loss insurance coverage is purchased for claims in excess of the aggregate annual
amount. A provision is accrued for self-insured employee health claims including both claims
reported and claims incurred but not yet reported. The accrual is estimated based on consideration
of prior claims experience, recently settled claims, frequency of claims and other economic and
social factors. It is reasonably possible that the Medical Center’s estimate of losses will change by
a material amount in the near term.

Activity in the Medical Center’s accrued health insurance claims liability, included in accrued
expenses on the balance sheet, during 2012 and 2011 is summarized as follows:

2012 2011
Balance, beginning of year $ 123,160 $ 233,160
Current year claims incurred and change in estimates
for claims incurred in prior years 1,140,962 1,253,732
Claims and expenses paid (1,103,525) (1.363,732)
Balance, end of year $ 160,597 $ 123,160

The Medical Center participates with several other hospitals in a group workers’ compensation
plan which is self-insured. Current funding levels are expected to be adequate to meet future
claims. The fund is regulated by the Maine Bureau of Insurance. Excess insurance has been
purchased to mitigate exposure to aggregate claims over specified levels.

Note 8: Line of Credit

At December 31, 2011, the Medical Center had a $1 000,000 revolving line of credit that expired in
2012. At December 31, 2011, there was $275.418 borrowed against this line. The line is
collateralized by substantially all of the Medical Center’s assets. The interest rate was 5.75% at
December 31, 2011 and was payable monthly.
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Note 9: Long-Term Debt

2012 2011
Note payable (A) §$ 4,728324 § 5,230,258
Revenue bonds (B) 1,315,000 1,510,000
Capital lease obligations (C) 1,235,677 871,067
7,279,001 7,611,325
Add premium on bonds 72,150 85,269
Less current maturities 5,398,467 5,663,678
$ 1,952,684 $ 20320916

(A) Variable rate demand note payable to Central Maine Healthcare Corporation (CMHC) with

(B)

(©

interest due in monthly installments through April 25, 2013, at LIBOR plus 1.25%. The
interest rate was 2.75% at December 31 . 2012. Principal is due in monthly installments through
April 25, 2013, at which point the entire outstanding principal balance, together with any
accrued and unpaid interest is due and payable in full. This note is collateralized by
substantially all of the Medical Center’s assets. Subsequent to December 31, 2012, the Medical
Center began working with CMHC to refinance the debt with revised terms and an extended
due date,

Maine Health and Higher Education Facilities Authority Fixed Rate Revenue Bonds, Series
2010B, interest rates varying from 2.5% to 5.0%. The bonds are collateralized by the Medical
Center’s pledge of gross revenues and property and are payable in annual installments through
July 1, 2018. The proceeds from issuance of these bonds were used to repay the Series 1998B
bonds in 2010.

The indenture agreement requires that certain funds be established with the trustee.
Accordingly, these funds are included as assets limited as to use held by trustee in the financial
statements. The indenture agreement also requires the Medical Center to comply with certain
restrictive covenants including minimum insurance coverage, maintaining a debt-service-
coverage ratio of at least 1.00 to 1.20 and has restrictions on incurrence of additional debt. For
the year ended December 31, 2012, the Medical Center was not in compliance with the required
covenants. Under the indenture, the Medical Center is required to obtain a consultant’s report
with recommendations to improve operations.

At varying rates of imputed interest from 2.8% to | 1.02%., due through July 2016,
collateralized by property and equipment. At December 31, 2012 and 201 1, the net book value
of equipment under capital lease was $1 147.215 and $842.275, net of accumulated
depreciation of $683,720 and $382,088. respectively.
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Aggregate annual maturities and sinking fund requirements of |

capital lease obligations at December 3 1, 2012, are:

2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018

ong-term debt and payments on

Less amount representing interest

Less current maturities

Long-Term
Debt Capital
(Excluding Lease
Capital Leases) Obligations
$ 4,928,324 513,058
205,000 491,752
215,000 279,849
225,000 23,995
230,000 -
240,000 -
$ 6,043,324 1,308,654
72,977
Present value of future minimum lease payments 1,235,677
470,143
765,534

Noncurrent portion

Note 10: Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for heal

$69,845 at December 31, 2012 and 201 1, respectively.

During 2012 and 2011, net assets were rel
satisfying the restricted purposes in the a
and 2011, respectively. net assets of $4:

Note 11: Charity Care

The costs of charity care provided under the Medical
approximately $396,000 and $422.000 for 2012 and

estimated by applying the ratio of cost to charges to the gross uncom

Center’s charity care policy were
2011, respectively. The cost of charity care is
pensated care charges.

th care services in the amount of $64.900 and

eased from donor restrictions by incurring expenses,
mounts of $7.063 and $1,484, respectively. During 2012
076 and $6 were refeased to purchase equipment,

18



%
|
§
-
-
.
z
H

Parkview Adventist Medical Center and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

Note 12: Functional Expenses

The Medical Center provides health care services primarily to residents within its geographic area.
Expenses related to providing these services are as follows:

2012 2011
Health care services $ 23,197,356 $ 22.361,146
General and administrative 9,751,154 10,259,519

$ 32,948,510 $ 32,620,665

Note 13: Operating Leases

Noncancellable operating leases for the Medical Center equipment expire in various years through
2015. These leases generally contain options to purchase at fair market values at the end of the
lease term. Rental expense under operating lease agreements for various buildings and equipment
totaled approximately $794,000 and $570,000 for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011,
respectively.

Future minimum lease payments at December 31 , 2012 were:

2013 $ 270,780
2014 198,390
2015 94,500

$ 563,670

Note 14: Retirement Plans

' Befmed Contribution Plan

The Medical Center has a defined contribution pension plan covering substantially all employees.

For 2011, the Medical Center contributes discretionary matching contributions up to specified
percentages, 25% to 50% based on the participants’ total years of service. During 2012, the
Medical Center did not make a discretionary contribution. Pension expense was approximately $0
and $239.000 for 2012 and 2011, respectively.
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Noncontributory Defined Benefit Plan

The Medical Center participates in a multiemployer, noncontributory defined benefit plan (the
“Plan”) administered by the General Conference of Seventh-Day Adventists which is exempt from
the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974. The Plan provides retirement and post-
retirement health benefits. The Plan was amended effective January 1, 1992, to freeze the years of
service credits as of December 3] . 1991, and to eliminate several benefits from the Plan. Asa
result of these amendments, no future plan entrants are permitted. Certain Medical Center
employees have vested benefits in the Plan.

Contributions to the Plan are determined by the plan administrators annually and have generally
approximated funding levels recommended by consulting actuaries. There were no contributions
for 2012 or 2011.

The Medical Center, along with the other sponsors of the Plan, intend to continue to make future
voluntary contributions to the Plan. Future funding amounts and the funding time period have not
been determined by the plan administrators. Accordingly, the impact on future consolidated
financial statements of the Medical Center has not been determined.

Note 15: Related Party Transactions

The Medical Center has entered into an administrative support and services agreement with Central
Maine Healthcare Corporation (CMHC). Under this agreement, CMHC and its affiliates provide
physician coverage, management services, billing and other various services to the Medical Center
routinely throughout the year, under the terms of the agreement. The majority of the Medical
Center’s employed physicians are employees of a CMHC affiliate and CMHC rents physician
office space from the Medical Center.

The Medical Center has also entered into a $5.600.000 variable rate demand note payable with
CMHC. The note accrues interest at the 30-day LIBOR plus 1.25% and is due April 25, 2013, and
is secured by substantially all of the Medical Center’s assets. The Medical Center and CMHC are
in the process of negotiating new terms and the maturity of this note. See Note 9.

In 2012, the Medical Center entered into two capital lease agreements with CMHC for medical
equipment. The leases have imputed interest rates of 2.86% and are due through December 2015.
The total outstanding liability owed to CMHC for these capital lease obligations is $606.212 at
December 31, 2012. The Medical Center was not leasing any equipment from CMHC at
December 31, 2011,
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The results of these transactions are recorded in the following financial statement line items at
December 31:

2012 2011
Prepaid expenses and other $ 202,000 $ 192,000
Current maturities of long-term debt $ 4.728324 $ 5,230,258
Accounts payable $ 4,255,000 $ 2,157,000
Other operating revenue $ 490,000 $ 550,000
Supplies and other expense $ 3.845.000 $ 4,025,000
Interest expense $ 142,000 $ 142,000
Capital lease obligations $ 606,212 $ -

Note 16: Asset Retirement Obligations

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that an asset
retirement obligation (ARO) associated with the retirement of a tangible long-lived asset be
recognized as a liability in the period in which it is incurred or becomes determinable (as defined
by the standard) even when the timing and/or method of settlement may be conditional on a future
event. The Medical Center’s conditional asset retirement obligations primarily relate to asbestos
contained in buildings that the Medical Center owns. Environmental regulations exist in Maine
that require the Medical Center to handle and dispose of asbestos in a special manner if a building
undergoes major renovations or is demolished. At December 3 1, 2012 and 2011, the Medical
Center has not recognized a liability in the accompanying financial statements because the range of
time over which the Medical Center may settle these liabilities is unknown and carmot be
reasonably estimated. The Medical Center will recognize a liability when sufficient information is
available to reasonably estimate fair value.

Note 17: Significant Estimates and Concentrations

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require disclosure of
certain significant estimates and current vulnerabilities due to certain concentrations. Those
matters include the following:
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Allowance for Net Patient Service Revenue Adjustments

Estimates of allowances for adjustments included in net patient service revenue are described in
Notes [ and 2.

Medical Malpractice Claims

Estimates related to the accrual for medical malpractice claims are described in Nores 7 and 6.

Self-Insured Employee Health Claims and Workers’ Compensation

Estimates related to the accrual for self-insured health insurance and workers’ compensation claims
are described in Notes [ and 7.

Asset Retirement Obligation

As discussed in Note 16, the Medical Center has asset retirement obligations related to asbestos.
Litigation

In the normal course of business, the Medical Center is, from time to time, subject to allegations
that may or do result in litigation. Some of these allegations are in areas not covered by the
Medical Center’s commercial insurance; for example, allegations regarding employment practices
or performance of contracts. The Medical Center evaluates such allegations by conducting
investigations to determine the validity of each potential claim. Based upon the advice of counsel,
management records an estimate of the amount of ultimate expected loss, if any, for each of these
matters. Events could occur that would cause the estimate of ultimate loss to differ materially in
the near term.

In January 2012, the Medical Center settled litigation in which it had been engaged in the Maine’
Superior Court. Pursuant to this settlement, the Medical Center received net settlement proceeds of
approximately $800.000. This is recorded in other current assets and other nonoperating income in
the accompanying consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2011. This
settlement resolved all pending claims in the case, and the litigation was formally dismissed with
prejudice on February 10, 2012,

Current Economic Conditions

The current protracted economic decline continues to present medical centers with difficult
circumstances and challenges, which in some cases have resulted in large and unanticipated
declines in the fair value of investments and other assets, large declines in contributions,
constraints on liquidity and difficulty obtaining financing. The financial statements have been
prepared using values and information currently available to the Medical Center.

Current economic conditions, including the rising unemployment rate, have made it difficult for
certain patients to pay for services rendered. As employers make adjustments to health insurance
plans or more patients become unemployed, services provided to self-pay and other payers may
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significantly impact net patient service revenue, which could have an adverse impact on the
Medical Center’s future operating results. F urther, the effect of economic conditions on the state
may have an adverse effect on cash flows related to the MaineCare program.

Given the volatility of current economic conditions, the values of assets and liabilities recorded in
the financial statements could change rapidly, resulting in material future adjustments in
investment values and allowances for accounts receivable that could negatively impact the Medical
Center’s ability to meet debt covenants or maintain sufficient liquidity.

Note 18: Change in Accounting Principle

In 2012, the Medical Center changed its method of presentation and disclosure of patient service
revenue, provision for bad debts and the allowance for doubtful accounts in accordance with
Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2011-07, Presentation and Disclosure of Patient Service
Revenue, Provision for Bad Debts and the Allowance Jor Doubtful Accounts for Certain Health
Care Entities. The major changes associated with ASU 2011-07 are to reclassify the provision for
uncollectible accounts related to patient service revenue to a deduction from patient service
revenue and to provide enhanced disclosures around the Medical Center’s policies related to
uncollectible accounts. The change had no effect on prior year change in net assets.

The following financial statement line items for fiscal 201 2 were affected by the change:

As
As Previously Effect of
Adjusted Reported Change
Total unrestricted revenues, gains
and other support $ 33,396.325 $ 36,971,266 $ (3,574,941
Total expenses and losses $ 32,620,665 $ 36,195,606  $ (3.574,941)

Note 19: Management’s Consideration of Going Concern Matters

The Medical Center has incurred losses for several years and currently has a deficiency of working
capital and recurring negative cash flows. The financial statements have been prepared assuming
the Medical Center will continue as a going concern, realizing assets and liquidating liabilities in
the ordinary course of business. Although not currently planned, realization of assets in other than
the ordinary course of business in order to meet liquidity needs could incur losses not reflected in
these financial statements.
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Management is considering several alternatives for mitigating these conditions during the next
year. As discussed below, management believes the combination of initiatives that have been
instituted will provide the required cash flow and reduction of operating losses to sustain future
operations.

In 2013, management plans to sell a medical arts building valued at $4,000,000 to CMHC. The
cash flow from this transaction will be used to assist with paying down accounts payable and third-
party settlement amounts. Management also intends to refinance the note payable owed to CMHC,
which will assist with cash flows as well. Management continues to monitor operational expenses
as well as looking for performance improvements in all aspects of operations.

The Medical Center expects to receive approximately $680,000 in EHR payments from the
Medicare program in 2013 (see Note 1 ).

Note 20: Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act

The Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act (PPACA) will substantially reform the United
States health care system. The legislation impacts multiple aspects of the health care system,
including many provisions that change payments from Medicare, Medicaid and insurance
companies. Starting in 2014, the legislation requires the establishment of health insurance
exchanges, which will provide individuals without employer provided health care coverage the
opportunity to purchase insurance. It is anticipated that some employers currently offering
insurance to employees will opt to have employees seek insurance coverage through the insurance
exchanges. It is possible that the reimbursement rates paid by insurers participating in the
insurance exchanges may be substantially different than rates paid under current health insurance
products. Another significant component of the PPACA is the expansion of the Medicaid program
to a wide range of newly eligible individuals. In anticipation of this expansion, payments under
certain existing programs, such as Medicare disproportionate share, will be substantially decreased.
Each state’s participation in an expanded Medicaid program is optional. and the state of Maine has
not determined whether or not it will expand the Medicaid program.

The PPACA is extremely complex and may be difficult for the federal government and each state
to implement. While the overall impact of the PPACA cannot currently be estimated, it is possible
that it will have a negative impact on the Medical Center’s net patient service revenue.
Additionally, it is possible the Medical Center will experience payment delays and other
operational changes during PPACA’s implementation.
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